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Country Deposit Insurer Central Bank and Other 
Entities

Albania Albanian Deposit Insurance Agency
Ruga e Elbasanit, NR 317,  
prane Ambassados Amerikane
Tirane
Albania

E-Mail: info@dia.org.al

Tel: +355 4 362 989
Fax: +355 4 362 984

http://www.dia.org.al

Bank of Albania
Bank of Albania Building
Sheshi Aveni Rustemi, n.r. 24
Tirane
Albania

E-Mail: public@bankofalbania.org

Tel: +355 4 241 93 01
Fax: +355 4 241 94 08

http://www.bankofalbania.org

Algeria Bank of Algeria
36 Avenue Franklin Roosevelt
Algiers
Algeria

E-Mail: ba@bank-of-algeria.dz

Tel: +213 21 23 91 00
Fax: +213 21 23 04 41

http://www.bank-of-algeria.dz

Bank of Algeria
36 Avenue Franklin Roosevelt
Algiers
Algeria

E-Mail: ba@bank-of-algeria.dz

Tel: +213 21 23 91 00
Fax: +213 21 23 04 41

http://www.bank-of-algeria.dz

Argentina Seguro de Depositos Sociedad Anonima 
(SEDESA)
San Martin 344, 12th Floor
C100 4AAH Buenos Aires
Argentina

E-Mail: sedesa@sedesa.com.ar

Tel: +54 11 4131 2800
Fax: +54 11 4131 2801

http://www.sedesa.com.ar

Banco Central de la Republica Argentina 
(BCRA)
Reconquista 266
C 1003 ABF Buenos Aires
Argentina

Tel: +54 11 4348 3500
Fax: +54 11 334 6489

http://www.bcra.gov.ar
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Country Deposit Insurer Central Bank and Other 
Entities

Armenia Armenian Deposit Guarantee Fund
6 V. Sargsyan Str.
Yerevan
Republic of Armenia

E-Mail: info@adgf.am

Tel: +374 10 58 35 14
http://www.adgf.am

Australia Australian Government Guarantee Scheme 
for Large Deposits
C/O The Secretary
Reserve Bank of Australia
GPO Box 5367
Sydney, New South Wales 2001
Australia

E-Mail: administrator@guaranteescheme.
gov.au

Tel: 1 800 013 606
Fax: +61 2 9551 8670

http://www.guaranteescheme.go.au

Reserve Bank of Australia
GPO Box 3947
Sydney
New South Wales 2001

E-Mail: rbainfo@rba.gov.au

Tel: +61 2 9551 8111
Fax: +61 2 9551 8000

http://rba.gov.au

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority
GPO Box 9836
Sydney, New South Wales 2001
Australia

Tel: +61 2 9210 3000
Fax: +61 2 9210 3411

http://www.apra.gov.au



3

Country Deposit Insurer Central Bank and Other 
Entities

Austria Sparkassen-Haftungs Aktiengesellschaft
1030 Wein
Grimmelshausengasse 1
1030 Vienna
Austria

E-Mail: hans.riefel@sparkasse.at

Tel: +43 01 00 28455
Fax: +43 01 00 28536

http://www.sparkasse.at

Oesterreichische Nationalbank 
[Austrian National Bank]
Otto-Wagner-Platz 3
Postfach 61
A-1101 Vienna
Austria

E-Mail: oenb.info@oenb.co.at

Tel: +43 1 404 20 0
Fax: +43 1 404 20 2399

http://www.oenb.at

Schulze-Delizsch-Haftungsgenossenschaft 
1013 Wein
Lowelstrabe 14
1010 Vienna
Austria

E-Mail: ingrid_prior@oegv.volksbank.at

Tel: +43 01 313 28 28
Fax: +43 01 313 28 58

http://www.volksbank.at

Financial Market Authority
Otto Wagner Platz 5
A-1090 Vienna
Austria

E-Mail: fma(at)@fma.gv.at

Tel: +43 1 249 59 0
Fax: +43 1 24 959 5499

http://www.fma.gv.at

Oesterreichische Raiffeisen- 
Einlagensicherung reg.Gen.m.b.H.
Am Stadtpark 9
A-1030 Vienna
Austria

E-Mail: andreas.ecker@rzb.at

Tel: +43 01 26216-0
Fax: +43 01 26216 1715

http://www.rzb.at
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Country Deposit Insurer Central Bank and Other 
Entities

Austria 
(continued)

Hypo-Haftungsgesellschaft m.b.H.
Brucknerstrasse 8
Postfach 61
1040 Vienna
Austria

E-Mail: verband@hypoverband.at

Tel: +43 01 33 60 333
Fax: +43 01 33 60 333-20

http://www.hypoverband.at

Einlagensicherung der Banken und  
Bankiers Gesellschaft m.b.H.
Boersegasse 11
1010 Wein
Postfach 132
A-1013 Vienna
Austria

E-Mail: office@einlagensicherung.at

Tel: +43 01 533 98 03 0
Fax: +43 01 533 98 03 5

http://www.einlagensicherung.at

Azerbaijan Azerbaijan Deposit Insurance Fund
Academician Hasan Abdullayev Str
11 IV Floor
Baku AZ 1001
Azerbaijan

E-Mail: adif@adif.az

Tel: +994 12 437 3034
Fax: +994 12 437 3038

http://www.adif.az



Country Deposit Insurer Central Bank and Other 
Entities

Bahamas Deposit Insurance Corporation
C/O Central Bank Building
Frederick Street
P.O. Box N-4868
Nassau
Bahamas

E-Mail: bsd@centralbankbahamas.com

Tel: +1 242 302 2615
Fax: +1 242 356 3909

http://www.bahamascentralbank.com

Central Bank of the Bahamas
Frederick Street
P.O. Box N-4868
Nassau
Bahamas

E-Mail: cbob@centralbankbahamas.com

Tel: +1 242 302 2600
Fax: +1 242 322 4321

http://www.bahamascentralbank.com

Bahrain Deposit Protection Scheme Board
Bahrain Monetary Agency
P.O. Box 27
Manama
Bahrain

E-Mail: info@cbb.gov.bh

Tel: +973 1754 7777
Fax: +973 1753 0399

http://www.bma.gov.bh

Bahrain Monetary Agency
P.O. Box 27
Manama
Bahrain

E-Mail: info@cbb.gov.bh

Tel: +973 1754 7777
Fax: +973 1753 0399

http://www.bma.gov.bh

Bangladesh Department for off Site Supervision 
of Banks
Motijheel Commercial Area
Dhaka 1000
Bangladesh

E-Mail: gm.mot@bb.org.bd

Tel: +880 2 716 8764
Fax: +880 2 711 4100

http://www.bangladesh-bank.org

Central Bank of Bangladesh
Motijheel Commercial Area
Dhaka 1000
Bangladesh

E-Mail: gm.mot@bb.org.bd

Tel: +880 2 716 8764
Fax: +880 2 711 4100

http://www.bangladesh-bank.org
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Country Deposit Insurer Central Bank and Other 
Entities

Barbados Barbados Deposit Insurance Corporation
Tom Adams Financial Center
Spry Street, 5th Floor
Bridgetown
Barbados, BB 11126

E-Mail: bdic@carbisurf.com

Tel: +246 435 2663
Fax: +246 435 2545

http://www.bdic.org.bb

Central Bank of Barbados
Tom Adams Financial Center
P.O. Box 1016, Spry Street
Bridgetown
Barbados BB 11126

E-Mail: info@centralbank.org.bb

Tel: +247 436 6870
Fax: +246 427 1431

http://www.centralbank.org.bb

Belarus National Bank of the Republic of Belarus
20 Nezavisimosty Avenue
Minsk 220008
Belarus

E-Mail: info@nbrb.by

Tel: +375 17 2192303
Fax: +375 17 227 4879

http://www.nbrb.by

Belgium Fonds de Protection des Depots et des 
Instruments Financiers [Deposit and 
Financial Instrument Protection Fund]
Boulevard de Berlaimont 14
B-1000 Brussels
Belgium

E-Mail: protectionfund@nbb.be

Tel: +32 2 221 38 92
Fax: +32 2 221 32 41

http://www.protectionfund.be

Banque Nationale de Belgique 
[National Bank of Belgium]
Boulevard de Berlaimont 14
B-1000 Brussels
Belgium

E-Mail: info@nbb.be

Tel: +32 2 221 21 11
Fax: +32 2 221 31 00

http://www.bnb.be
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Country Deposit Insurer Central Bank and Other 
Entities

Belgium 
(continued)

Commission Bancaire et Financiere
Rue du Congres 12-14
B-1000 Brussels
Belgium

E-Mail: doc@cbfa.be

Tel: +32 2 220 52 11
Fax: +32 2 220 52 75

http://www.cbfa.be

Bosnia and 
Herzegovina

Deposit Insurance Agency of Bosnia 
and Herzegovina
Vace Pelagica 11A
78000 Banja Luka
71000 Sarajevo
Bosnia and Herzegovina

E-Mail: aod@bih.net.ba

Tel: +387 51 223 440
Fax: +387 51 223 452

http://www.aod.ba

Banking Agency of the Federation 
of Bosnia an Herzegovina
Kosevo 3
71000 Sarajevo
Bosnia and Herzegovina

E-Mail: agencija@fba.ba

Tel: +387 33 72 14 00
Fax: +387 33 66 88 11

http://www.fba.ba

Central Bank of Bosnia and Herzegovina
Marsala Tita 25
71000 Sarajevo
Bosnia and Herzegovina

E-Mail: contact@cbbh.ba

Tel: +387 33 278 222
Fax: +387 33 215 094

http://www.cbbh.gov.ba
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Country Deposit Insurer Central Bank and Other 
Entities

Brazil Fundo Garantidor de Creditos (FGC)
Avienda Brigaderio Faria Lima
201-12 andar Pinheiros
P.O. Box 08670
Sao Paulo SP, CEP 05426-100
Brazil

E-Mail: fgc@fgc.org.br

Tel: +55 11 3543 7000
Fax: +55 11 3543 7099

http://www.fgc.org.br

Banco Central do Brasil
Sector Bancario Sul
SBS Quadra 3 Bloco B-Ed. Sede
70074-900 Brasilia DF
Brazil

E-Mail: secre.difis@bcb.gov.br

Tel: +55 61 3414 2442
Fax: +55 61 321 9453

http://www.bcb.gov.br

Bulgaria Bulgarian Deposit Insurance Fund
27 Vladaiska Street
Sofia-1606
Bulgaria

E-Mail: contact@dif.bg

Tel: +359 2 953 1217
Fax: +359 2 952 1100

http://www.dif.bg

Bulgarian National Bank
1, Alexander Battenberg Sq.
Sofia-1000
Bulgaria

E-Mail: press_office@bnbank.org

Tel: +359 2 91459
Fax: +359 2 980 24 25

http://www.bnb.bg

Cameroon Banque des Etats de l’Afrique Centrale 
[Bank of Central African States] - 
Cameroon
736 Avenue Monseigneur Vogt
83 Yaounde
Cameroon

E-Mail: beac@beac.int

Tel: +237 22 23 39 39
Fax: +237 22 23 33 80

http://www.beac.int

Banque des Etats de l’Afrique Centrale 
[Bank of Central African States] - 
Cameroon
736 Avenue Monseigneur Vogt
83 Yaounde
Cameroon

E-Mail: beac@beac.int

Tel: +237 22 23 39 39
Fax: +237 22 23 33 80

http://www.beac.int



Country Deposit Insurer Central Bank and Other 
Entities

Canada Financiers Autorite des Marches
Place de la Cite, Tour Cominar
2640 Blvd. Laurier bureau 400
Quebec
Canada G1V5C1

E-Mail: information@lautorite.qc.ca

Tel: +1 418 525-0337
Fax: +1 418 528 9512

http://www.lautorite.qc.ca

Bank of Canada
Public Information
234 Wellington Street
Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0G9
Canada

E-Mail: info@bankofcanada.ca

Tel: +1 613 782 8111
Fax: +1 613 782 7713

http://www.bank-banque-canada.ca

Canada Deposit Insurance Corporation
50 O’Connor Street, 17th Floor
Suite 1707
P.O. Box 2340, Station D
Ottawa, Ontario K1P 5W5
Canada

E-Mail: info@cdic.ca

Tel: +1 613 995 8659
Fax: +1 613 996 6095

http://www.cdic.ca/international

Office of the Superintendent of Financial 
Institutions
13th Floor
255 Albert Street
Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0H2
Canada

E-Mail: information@osfi-bsif.gc.ca

Tel: +1 613 990 7788
Fax: +1 613 990 5591

http://www.osfi-bsif.gc.ca

Department of Finance
Financial Sector Policy Branch
140 O’Connor Street
Ottawa, Ontario K1AOG5
Canada

E-Mail: finpub@fin.gc.ca

Tel: +1 613 992 1573
Fax: +1 613 943 0938

http://www.fin.gc.ca
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Country Deposit Insurer Central Bank and Other 
Entities

Central 
African 
Republic

Banque des Etats de l’Afrique Centrale 
[Bank of Central African States] - 
Central African Republic
736 Avenue Monseigneur Vogt
83 Yaounde
Cameroon

E-Mail: beac@beac.int

Tel: +237 22 23 39 39
Fax: +237 22 23 33 80

http://www.beac.int

Banque des Etats de l’Afrique Centrale 
[Bank of Central African States] - 
Central African Republic
736 Avenue Monseigneur Vogt
83 Yaounde
Cameroon

E-Mail: beac@beac.int

Tel: +237 22 23 39 39
Fax: +237 22 23 33 80

http://www.beac.int

Chad Banque des Etats de l’Afrique Centrale 
[Bank of Central African States] - Chad
736 Avenue Monseigneur Vogt
83 Yaounde
Cameroon

E-Mail: beac@beac.int

Tel: +237 22 23 39 39
Fax: +237 22 23 33 80

http://www.beac.int

Banque des Etats de l’Afrique Centrale 
[Bank of Central African States] - Chad
736 Avenue Monseigneur Vogt
83 Yaounde
Cameroon

E-Mail: beac@beac.int

Tel: +237 22 23 39 39
Fax: +237 22 23 33 80

http://www.beac.int

Chile Banco Central de Chile 
[Central Bank of Chile]
Agustinas 1180
Casilla 967
Santiago
Chile

E-Mail: bcch@bcentral.cl

Tel: +56 2 670 2000
Fax: +56 2 670 2099

http://www.bcentral.cl

Banco Central de Chile 
[Central Bank of Chile]
Agustinas 1180
Casilla 967
Santiago
Chile

E-Mail: bcch@bcentral.cl

Tel: +56 2 670 2000
Fax: +56 2 670 2099

http://www.bcentral.cl



Country Deposit Insurer Central Bank and Other 
Entities

China - 
Hong Kong

Hong Kong Deposit Protection Board
Two International Finance Centre 78/F
8 Finance Street
Central
Hong Kong
China

E-Mail: dps_enquiry@dps.org.hk

Tel: +852 1831 831
Fax: +852 2290 5050

http://www.dps.org.hk

Hong Kong Monetary Authority
Two International Finance Center
8 Finance Street
Central
Hong Kong
China

E-Mail: hkma@hkma.gov.hk

Tel: +852 2878 8196
Fax: +852 2878 8197

http://www.hkma.gov.hk

Colombia Fondo de Garantias de Instituciones 
Financieras 
Carrera 7 No. 35-40 Piso-8
Bogota, D.C.
Colombia

E-Mail: fogafin@fogafin.gov.co

Tel: +57 1 339 4240
Fax: +57 1 285 8587

http://www.fogafin.gov.co

Banco de la Republica de Colombia
Carrera 7 No. 14-78
Santafe de Bogota, D.C.
Colombia

E-Mail: wbanco@banrep.gov.co

Tel: +57 1 343 1111
Fax: +57 1 286 1731

http://www.banrep.gov.co

Congo Banque des Etats de l’Afrique Centrale 
[Bank of Central African States] - Congo
736 Avenue Monseigneur Vogt
83 Yaounde
Cameroon

E-Mail: beac@beac.int

Tel: +237 22 23 39 39
Fax: +237 22 23 33 80

http://www.beac.int

Banque des Etats de l’Afrique Centrale 
[Bank of Central African States] - Congo
736 Avenue Monseigneur Vogt
83 Yaounde
Cameroon

E-Mail: beac@beac.int

Tel: +237 22 23 39 39
Fax: +237 22 23 33 80

http://www.beac.int
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Country Deposit Insurer Central Bank and Other 
Entities

Croatia Drzavna agencija za osiguranje stednih 
uloga i sanaciju banaka [State Agency for 
Deposit Insurance and Bank Rehabilitation]
Jurisiceva 1/11
10 000 Zagreb
Croatia

E-Mail: dab@dab.hr

Tel: +385 1 4813 222
Fax: +385 1 4819 107

http://www.dab.hr

Hrvatski Narodna Banka [Croatian 
National Bank]
TRG Hrvatskih Velikana 3
10002 Zagreb
Croatia

E-Mail: info@hnb.hr

Tel: +385 1 4564 555
Fax: +385 1 4550 726

http://www.hnb.hr

Cyprus Deposit Protection Scheme of Cyprus
80 Kennedy Avenue
P.O. Box 25529
CY-1076 Lefkosia
Cyprus

E-Mail: cbcinfo@centralbank.gov.cy

Tel: +357 2 714 100
Fax: +357 2 378 153

http://www.centralbank.gov.cy

Central Bank of Cyprus
80 Kennedy Avenue
P.O. Box 25529
CY-1076 Lefkosia
Cyprus

E-Mail: cbcinfo@centralbank.gov.cy

Tel: +357 2 714 100
Fax: +357 2 378 153

http://www.centralbank.gov.cy

Czech Republic Securities Traders Guarantee Fund
P.O. Box 787
Prauge 11121
Czech Republic

E-Mail: fond@gfo.cz

Tel: +420 222 192 453
Fax: +420 222 192 495

http://www.gfo.cz

Ceska Narodni Banka (CNB) [Czech 
National Bank]
Na Prikope 28
115 03 Praha 1
Czech Republic

E-Mail: info@cnb.cz

Tel: +420 224 411 111
Fax: +420 224 412 404

http://www.cnb.cz



Country Deposit Insurer Central Bank and Other 
Entities

Czech Republic
(continued)

Fond pojisteni vkladu [Deposit Insurance 
Fund]
Ruzova 15
110 00 Praha 1
Czech Republic

E-Mail: info@fpv.cz

Tel: +420 225 375 306
Fax: +420 225 375 309

www.fpv.cz

Denmark Garantifonden for indskydere og investorer 
[Danish Deposit Guarantee Fund]
Amaliegade 3-5, 
5 sal
1256 Kobenhavn K
Denmark

E-Mail: gii@gii.dk

Tel: +45 33 14 62 45
Fax: +45 33 14 94 37

http://www.gii.dk

Danmarks Nationalbank
Havnegade 5
DK-1093 Kobenhavn K
Denmark

E-Mail: nationalbanken@nationalbanken.
dk

Tel: +45 33 63 63 63
Fax: +45 33 63 71 03

http://www.nationalbanken.dk

Dominican 
Republic

Banco Nacional Fomento de la Vivienda
Ave. Tirandentes #53, Ens NACO
Santo Domingo
Dominican Republic

E-Mail: info@bnv.com.do

Tel: +809 565 6621
Fax: +809 545 8543

http://www.bnv.com.do

Banco Central de la Republica Dominicana
Apartado Postal 1347
esq. Leopoldo Navarro
Santo Domingo
Dominican Republic

E-Mail: info@bancentral.gov.do

Tel: +809 221 9111
Fax: +809 686 7488

http://www.bancentral.gov.do
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Country Deposit Insurer Central Bank and Other 
Entities

Ecuador Corporacion del Seguro de Depositos
Edif. de 19 Superintedencia de Bancos 
Piso 12
Quito
Ecuador

E-Mail: info@agd.gov.ec

Tel: +593 2 226 2728
Fax: +593 2 226 3543

http://www.cosede.gov.ec

Banco Central del Ecuador
Avenida 10 de Agosto N 11-409 y 
Briceno
Casilla Postal 339 PBX
Quito
Ecuador

E-Mail: svalencia@uio.bce.fin.ec

Tel: +593 02 257 2522
Fax: +593 2 226 4529

http://www.bce.fin.ec

El Salvador Instituto de Garantia de Depositos (IGD)
7a Avenida Norte N. 240
Edificio Superintendencia del Sistema 
Financiero
Segundo Nivel
San Salvador
El Salvador

E-Mail: webmaster@idg.gob.sv

Tel: +503 2 281 1777
Fax: +503 2 271 2899

http://www.igd.gob.sv

Banco Central de Reserva de El Salvador
Alameda Juan Pablo 15 y 17 Avenida 
Norte
Apartado Postal 106
San Salvador
El Salvador

E-Mail: comunicaciones@bcr.gob.sv

Tel: +503 2 281 8000
Fax: +503 2 281 8113

http://www.bcr.gob.sv

Equatorial 
Guinea

Banque des Etats de l’Afrique Centrale 
[Bank of Central African States] - 
Equitorial Guinea
736 Avenue Monseigneur Vogt
83 Yaounde
Cameroon

E-Mail: beac@beac.int

Tel: +237 22 23 39 39
Fax: +237 22 23 33 80

http://www.beac.int

Banque des Etats de l’Afrique Centrale 
[Bank of Central African States] - 
Equatorial Guinea
736 Avenue Monseigneur Vogt
83 Yaounde
Cameroon

E-Mail: beac@beac.int

Tel: +237 22 23 39 39
Fax: +237 22 23 33 80

http://beac.int



Country Deposit Insurer Central Bank and Other 
Entities

Estonia Estonian Deposit Guarantee Fund
Roosikrantsi 2, 10119
Tallinn
Estonia

E-Mail: tf@tf.ee

Tel: +372 611 0730
Fax: +372 611 0732

http://www.tf.ee

Eesti Pank [Bank of Estonia]
Estonia bld. 13
15095 Tallinn
Estonia

E-Mail: info@epbe.ee

Tel: +372 6 680 719
Fax: +372 6 680 836

http://www.eestipank.info/frontpage.et

Finland Talletussuojarahasto [Deposit Guarantee 
Fund] C/O Federation of Finnish Financial 
Services
Boulevardi 28
00120 Helsinki
Finland

E-Mail: fk@fkl.fi

Tel: +358 20 793 4200
Fax: +358 20 793 4202

http://www.fkl.fi

Suomen Pankki [Bank of Finland]
P.O. Box 160
FIN-00101 Helsinki
Finland

E-Mail: info(at)@bof.fi

Tel: +358 10 8311
Fax: +358 9 174 872

http://www.bof.fi

France Fonds de Garantie des Depots (FGD)
4, rue Halevy
75009 Paris
France

E-Mail: contact@garantiedesdepots.fr

Tel: +33 01 58 18 38 08
Fax: +33 01 58 18 38 00

http://www.garantiedesdepots.fr

Banque de France
07-1397 Relations Avec Le Public
48 Rue Croix des Petits Champs
75049 Paris Cedex 01
France

E-Mail: infos@banque-france.fr

Tel: +33 1 42 92 39 08
Fax: +33 1 42 92 49 31

http://www.banque-france.fr.
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Country Deposit Insurer Central Bank and Other 
Entities

Gabon Banque des Etats de l’Afrique Centrale 
[Bank of Central African States] - Gabon
736 Avenue Monseigneur Vogt
83 Yaounde
Cameroon

E-Mail: beac@beac.int

Tel: +237 22 23 39 39
Fax: +237 22 23 33 80

http://www.beac.int

Banque des Etats de l’Afrique Centrale 
[Bank of Central African States] - Gabon
736 Avenue Monseigneur Vogt
83 Yaounde
Cameroon

E-Mail: beac@beac.int

Tel: +237 22 23 39 39
Fax: +237 22 23 33 80

http://www.beac.int

Germany Bundesverband Offentlicher Banken 
Deutschlands e.V.
Entschadigungseinrichtung des 
Bundesverbandes Offentlicher 
Banken Deutschlands GmbH
Postfach 11 02 72, Lennestrabe 11
10785 Berlin
Germany

E-Mail: postmaster@voeb.de

Tel: +49 30 81 92 0
Fax: +49 30 81 92 2 22

http://www.voeb.de

Bundesverband Offentlicher Banken 
Deutschlands e.V.
Einlagensicherungsfonds
Postfach 11 02 72
Lennestrabe 11
10832 Berlin
Germany

E-Mail: postmaster@voeb.de

Tel: +49 30 81 92 0
Fax: +49 30 81 92 2 22

http://www.voeb.de

Deutsche Bundesbank
Wilhelm-Epstein-Strasse 14 - 16
Postfach 10 06 02
60431 Frankfurt am Main
Germany

E-Mail: presse-information@bundesbank.
de

Tel: +49 69 9566 3511
Fax: +49 69 9566 4697

http://www.bundesbank.de
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Entities

Germany 
(continued)

Bundesverband deutscher Banken  
[Association of German Banks]
Entschadigungseinrichtung deutscher 
Banken GmbH
Burgstrasse 28
D-10178 Berlin
Germany

E-Mail: bankenverband@bdb.de

Tel: +49 (0) 30 16 63 0
Fax: +49 (0) 30 1663 1399

http://www.bankenverband.de

Gibraltar Gibraltar Deposit Guarantee Board
PO Box 940
Suite 3, Ground Floor
Atlantic Suites, Europa Avenue
Gibraltar

E-Mail: gdgb@fsc.gi

Tel: +350 200 40283
Fax: +350 200 40282

http://www.gdgb.gi

Financial Services Commission
PO Box 940
Suite 3, Ground Floor, Atlantic Suites
Europa Avenue
Gibraltar

E-Mail: info@fsc.gi

Tel: +350 200 40283
Fax: +350 200 40282

http://www.fsc.gi

Greece T.E.K.
Hellenic Deposit Guarantee Fund
6 Americas Street
106 71 Athens
Greece

E-Mail: info@hdigf.gr

Tel: +30 210 363 5433
Fax: +30 210 363 5582

http://www.hdgf.gr

Trapeza tes Ellados [Bank of Greece]
21 Eleftheriou Venizelos Avenue
GR-102 50 Athens
Greece

E-Mail: info@bankofgreece.gr

Tel: +30 210 320 1111
Fax: +30 210 323 2239

http://www.bankofgreece.gr/
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Country Deposit Insurer Central Bank and Other 
Entities

Guatemala Banco de Guatemala, como Administrador 
del Fondo para la Proteccion del Aorro
Apartado Postal 365 
7a Av. 22-01 
Zona 1 
Guatemala, C.A.

Tel: +502 2429 6000
Fax: +502 2253 4035

http://www.banguat.gob.gt

Honduras Banco Central de Hondouras 
Barrio El Centro 
Avenida Juan Ramon Molina Primera Calle 
Septima Avenida Apartado Postal #3165 
Tegucigalpa 
Honduras

Tel: +504 237 2270

http://www.bch.hn

Hungary Orszagos Betetbiztositasi Alap [National 
Deposit Insurance Fund of Hungary]
Csalogany u. 9-11
H-1535 Budapest, 114 PF793
Hungary

E-Mail: info@oba.hu

Tel: +36 1 214 0661
Fax: +36 1 214 0665

http://www.oba.hu

Magyar Nemzeti Bank [National Bank of 
Hungary]
1054 Szabadsag ter 8/9
H-1850 Budapest
Hungary

E-Mail: lk@mnb.hu

Tel: +36 1 428 2600
Fax: +36 1 428 2500

http://www.mnb.hu/



Country Deposit Insurer Central Bank and Other 
Entities

Iceland Sedlabanki Islands [Central Bank of 
Iceland]
Kalkofnsvegi 1
150 Reykjavik
Iceland

E-Mail: sedlabanki@sedlabanki.is

Tel: +345 569 9600
Fax: +345 569 9605

http://www.sedlabanki.is

Sedlabanki Islands [Central Bank of 
Iceland]
Kalkofnsvegi 1
150 Reykjavik
Iceland

E-Mail: sedlabanki@sedlabanki.is

Tel: +345 569 9600
Fax: +345 569 9605

http://www.sedlabanki.is

Depositors and Investors Guarantee Fund
Borgartun 26, 3rd Floor
Reykjavik 105
Iceland

E-Mail: tif@tif.is

Tel: +354 540 1200
http://www.tryggingarsjodu.is

India Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee 
Corporation
Reserve Bank of India, Byculla Office
2nd Floor, Opp Mumbai Central Railway 
Station
Mumbai Central
Mumbai 400008
India

E-Mail: dicgc@rbi.org.in

Tel: +91 22 2308 4121
Fax: +91 22 2301 5662

http://www.dicgc.org.in

Reserve Bank of India
Main Building, P. O. Box 901
Shahid Bhagat Singh Road
Mumbai 400 001
India

E-Mail: rdmumbai@rbi.org.in

Tel: +91 22 2266 0502
Fax: +91 22 2266 0817

http://www.rbi.org.in
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Country Deposit Insurer Central Bank and Other 
Entities

Indonesia Lembaga Penjamin Simpanan Indonesia 
Deposit Insurance Corporation
Equity Tower II, 20-21 Floor, SCBD Lot 9
Jalan Jenderal Sudirman Kav 52-53
Jakarta 12190
Indonesia

E-Mail: humas@lps.go.id

Tel: +62 21 515 1000
Fax: +62 21 51 40 1500

http://www.lps.go.id

Bank of Indonesia
Jl. MH. Tharmin
No. 2
Jakarta 10350
Indonesia

E-Mail: humasbi@bi.go.id

Tel: +62 21 231 0108
Fax: +62 21 3501867

http://www.bi.go.id

Ireland Central Bank of Ireland
P.O. Box No. 559
Dame Street
Dublin 2
Ireland

E-Mail: enquiries@centralbank.ie

Tel: +353 1 224 6000
Fax: +353 1 671 65 61

http://www.centralbank.ie

Central Bank of Ireland
P.O. Box No. 559
Dame Street
Dublin 2
Ireland

E-Mail: enquiries@centralbank.ie

Tel: +353 1 224 6000
Fax: +353 1 671 65 61

http://www.centralbank.ie

Isle of Man Bank Deposit Compensation Scheme
Isle of Man Financial Supervision 
Commission
P.O. Box 58
Finch Hill House
Douglas - IM99 1DT
Isle of Man

E-Mail: fsc@fsc.gov.im

Tel: +44 0 1624 689 300
Fax: +44 0 1624 689 399

http://www.gov.im/fsc

Isle of Man Financial Supervision 
Commission
P.O.Box 58
Finch Hill House
Bucks Road
Douglas - IM99 1DT
Isle of Man

E-Mail: fsc@fsc.gov.im

Tel: +44 0 1624 689 300
Fax: +44 0 1624 689 399

http://www.gov.im/fsc



Country Deposit Insurer Central Bank and Other 
Entities

Italy Fondo Interbancario di Tutela dei Depositi 
(FITD) [Interbank Deposit Protection 
Fund]
Via del Plebiscito 102
00186 Roma
Italy

E-Mail: infofitd@fitd.it

Tel: +39 06 699 86 310
Fax: +39 06 679 8916

http://www.fitd.it

Banca d’Italia
Casella Postale 2484
Via Nazionale 91
00184 Roma
Italy

E-Mail: bancaditalia@pec.bancaditalia.it

Tel: +39 06 479 21
Fax: +39 06 479 04632

http://www.bancaditalia.it

Fondo di Garanzia dei Depositanti del 
Credito Cooperativo [Deposit Protection 
Fund for Co-operative 
Via Lucreazia Romana 41-47
00178 Roma
Italy

E-Mail: info.fongar@fgd.bcc.it

Tel: +39 06 720 79001
Fax: +39 06 720 79020

http://www.fgd.bcc.it

Jamaica Jamaica Deposit Insurance Corporation
30 Grenada Crescent
Kingston 5
Jamaica, West Indies

E-Mail: jdic@cwjamaica.com

Tel: +876 926 5225
Fax: +876 920 9393

http://www.jdic.org

Bank of Jamaica
Nethersole Place
P.O. Box 621
Kingston
Jamaica, West Indies

E-Mail: info@boj.org.jm

Tel: +876 922 0750
Fax: +876 922 0854

http://www.boj.org.jm
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Country Deposit Insurer Central Bank and Other 
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Japan Yokin Hoken Kikou [Deposit Insurance 
Corporation of Japan (DIC)]
Shin-Yurakucho Bldg. 9-F
1-12-1, Yurakucho
Chiyoda-Ku
Tokyo 100-0006
Japan

E-Mail: inter-info@dic.go.jp

Tel: +81 3 3212 6030
Fax: +81 3 3212 6088

http://www.dic.go.jp

Bank of Japan
2-1-1 Nihonbashi-Hongokucho
Chuo-ku
Tokyo 100-8660
Japan

E-Mail: prdmail@info.boj.or.jp

Tel: +81 3 3279 1111
Fax: +81 3 5299 6689

http://www.boj.or.jp/en

Financial Services Agency
The Central Common Government Offices, 
No. 7
3-2-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-Ku
Tokyo 100-8967
Japan

E-Mail: foreignpr@fsa.go.jp

Tel: +81 3 3506 6000
http://www.fsa.go.jp

Jordan Jordan Deposit Insurance Corporation
P.O. Box 940420
Amman 11194
Jordan

E-Mail: dicjor@dic.gov.jo

Tel: +962 6 5204040
Fax: +962 6 5669910

http://www.dic.gov.jo

Central Bank of Jordan
P.O. Box 37
Amman 11118
Jordan

E-Mail: info@cbj.gov.jo

Tel: +962 6 4630301
Fax: +962 6 4638889

www.cbj.gov.jo



Country Deposit Insurer Central Bank and Other 
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Kazakhstan CJSC Kazakhstan Deposit Insurance Fund
21 Koktem - 3
050040 Almaty
Kazakhstan

E-Mail: root@kdif.kz

Tel: 7 3272 720 549
Fax: 7 3272 720 551

http://www.kdif.kz

National Bank of Kazakhstan
21 Koktem-3
050040 Almaty
Republic of Kazakhstan

E-Mail: hq@nationalbank.kz

Tel: +7 (727) 2704 591
Fax: +7 (727) 2704 703

http://www.nationalbank.kz

Kenya Deposit Protection Fund Board of Kenya
3rd Floor CBK Building, Haile Sellasie 
Avenue
P.O. Box 45983 - 00100
Nairobi
Kenya

E-Mail: dpf@centralbank.go.ke

Tel: +254 20 286 0000
Fax: +254 20 211 122

http://www.centralbank.go.ke

Central Bank of Kenya
P.O. Box 60000
Postal Code 00200
Haile Selasie Avenue
Nairobi
Kenya

E-Mail: comms@centralbank.go.ke

Tel: +254 20 286 1000
Fax: +254 20 340 192

http://www.centralbank.go.ke

Korea, 
Republic of

Korea Deposit Insurance Corporation
Cheonggyechun - No. 30 Jung-gu
Seoul 100-180
Korea

E-Mail: international@kdic.or.kr

Tel: +82 2 758 1124
Fax: +82 2 758 1120

http://www.kdic.or.kr

Bank of Korea
110 3 Ga Namdaemunno, Jung-gu
Seoul 100-794
Korea

E-Mail: bokdplp@bok.or.kr

Tel: +82 2 759 4114
Fax: +82 2 759 4060

http://www.bok.or.kr
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Kyrgyzstan National Bank of Kyrgyz
City of Bishkek
Umetalieva Street, 101
720040
Bishkek
Kyrgyz Republic

E-Mail: mail@nbkr.kg

Tel: +996 669 011

http://www.nbkr.kg

Lao, People’s 
Democratic 
Republic

Bank of Lao PDR
Yonnet Road
P.O. Box 19
Vientiane
Lao PDR

E-Mail: bolweb@bol.gov.la

Tel: +856 021 213 109

http://www.bol.gov.la

Latvia Financial and Capital Market Commission
Kungu iela 1
LV-1050, Riga
Latvia

E-Mail: fktk@fktk.lv

Tel: +371 6 777 480
Fax: +371 6 722 5755

http://www.fktk.lv

Latvijas Banka [Bank of Latvia]
K. Valdemara iela 2a
LV-1050 Riga
Latvia

E-Mail: info@bank.lv

Tel: +371670 22300
Fax: +371 670 22420

http://www.bank.lv
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Lebanon Institut National de Garantie des Depots
Hamra Street
Picadilly Centre, 5th Floor
P.O. Box 641
Riad El Solh 11641
Lebanon

E-Mail: bdlstat@bdl.gov.lb

Tel: +961 1 750000
Fax: +961 1 343626

http://www.bdl.gov.lb

Banque du Liban
Masraf Lubnan Street
P.O. Box 11-5544
Beirut
Lebanon

E-Mail: bdlstat@bdl.gov.lb

Tel: +961 1 750000
Fax: +961 1 343626

http://www.bdl.gov.lb

Liechtenstein Liechtensteinischer Bankenverband 
[Liechtenstein Bankers Association 
Deposit Gurantee and Investor Protection 
Foundation]
Austrasse 46, Postfach 254
FL 9490 Vaduz
Liechtenstein

E-Mail: info@bankenverband.li

Tel: +423 230 1323
Fax: +423 230 1324

http://www.bankenverband.li

Swiss National Bank
Boersenstrasse 15
Postfach CH 8022 Zurich
Switzerland

E-Mail: snb@snb.ch

Tel: +41 44 631 31 11
Fax: +41 44 631 39 11

http://www.snb.ch

Amt fur Finanzdienstleistungen  
[Financial Services Authority]
Peter-Kaiser-Platz 1
9490 Vaduz
Liechtenstein

E-Mail: info@afdl.llv.li

Tel: +423 236 61 11
Fax: +423 236 62 24

http://www.afd.llv.li
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Lithuania Indeliu ir Investiciju Draudimas [Insurance 
of Deposits and Investments]
Algirdo g. 31
LT 03219 Vilnius
Lithuania

E-Mail: idf@idf.lt

Tel: +370 8 5 213 5657
Fax: +370 8 5 213 5546

http://www.idf.lt

Lietuvos Bankas [Bank of Lithuania]
6 Gedimino Avenue
LT 01103 Vilnius
Lithuania

E-Mail: info@lb.lt

Tel: +370 5 268 00 29
Fax: +370 5 262 81 24

http://www.lb.lt

Luxembourg Association pour la Garantie des Dépôts, 
Luxembourg (AGDL) [Deposit Guarantee 
Association]
12 Rue Erasme
L1468, Luxembourg
P.O. Box 241
L-2012 Luxembourg
Luxembourg

E-Mail: info@agdl.lu

Tel: +352 46 36 60 1
Fax: +352 46 09 21

http://www.agdl.lu

Banque Centrale du Luxembourg
2, boulevard Royal
L-2983 Luxembourg
Luxembourg

E-Mail: info@bcl.lu

Tel: +352 4774 1
Fax: +352 4774 4910

http://www.bcl.lu

Commission de Surveillance du Secteur 
Financier
110, route d’Arlon
L-2991 Luxembourg
Luxembourg

E-Mail: direction@cssf.lu

Tel: +352 26 25 1 1
Fax: +352 26 25 1 601
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Macedonia Deposit Insurance Fund SKOPJE
ul. 11
Oktomvri br. 18
1000 Skopje
Republic of Macedonia

E-Mail: dirfod@mt.net.mk

Tel: +389 2 3235 730
Fax: +389 2 3296 901

http://www.fodsk.org.mk

National Bank of the Republic 
of Macedonia
Kuzman Josifovski Pitu Blvd 1
1000 Skopje
Republic of Macedonia

E-Mail: governorsoffice@nbrm.mk

Tel: +389 2 3108 108
Fax: +389 2 3108 357

http://www.nbrm.mk

Malaysia Malaysia Deposit Insurance Corporation
Level 12, Quill 7, No. 9
Jalan Stesen Sentral 5
Kuala Lumpur 50407
Malaysia

E-Mail: info@pidm.gov.my

Tel: +603 2260 7436
Fax: +603 2260 7432

http://www.pidm.gov.my

Bank Negara Malaysia Central Bank 
of Malaysia
Jalan Dato’ Onn
P.O. Box 10922
50929 Kuala Lumpur
Malaysia

E-Mail: bnmtelelink@bnm.gov.my

Tel: +603 2698 8044
Fax: +603 2691 2990

http://www.bnm.gov.my

Malta Depositor Compensation Scheme Compen-
sation Schemes Management Committee
C/O Malta Financial Services Authority
Notablile Road
Attard BKR 3000
Malta

E-Mail: info@compensationschemes.
org.mt

Tel: +356 2144 1155
http://www.compensationschemes.
org.mt

Central Bank of Malta
Pjazza Kastilja
Valletta VLT 1060
Malta

E-Mail: info@centralbank.malta.org

Tel: +356 2550 0000
Fax: +356 2550 2500

http://www.centralbankmalta.org

27



28

Country Deposit Insurer Central Bank and Other 
Entities

Mexico Instituto para la Proteccion al Ahorro 
Bancario (IPAB)
Varsovia 19
Col. Juarez Delegacion Cuauhtemoc
C.P. 06600
Mexico, D.F.

E-Mail: informacion@ipab.org.mx

Tel: +55 5 209 5500
Fax: +55 5 209 5692

http://www.ipab.org.mx

Banco de Mexico
Avenida 5 de Mayo, No. 20, Planta Baja
Col. Centro, C.P. 06059
Delegacion Cuauhtemoc, Mexico
Mexico, D.F.

E-Mail: sidaoui@banxico.org.mx

Tel: +55 5 237 2673
Fax: +55 5 237 2695

http://www.banxico.org.mx

Moldova, 
Republic of

Deposit Guarantee Fundin Banking 
System
Republilca Moldova, mun. Chisinau
Bd. Stefan cel Mare, 180
Moldova

E-Mail: info@fgdsb.md

Tel: +373-22-296281
Fax: +373 22 296051

http://www.fgdsb.md/index.php

Central Bank of the Republic of Moldova
1 Grigore Vieru Avenue
Chisinau MD - 2005
Moldova

E-Mail: info@bnm.md

Tel: +373 22 409101
http://www.bnm.md

Mongolia Bank of Mongolia
Baga Toiruu -9
Ulaanbaatar 46
Mongolia
Mongolia

E-Mail: info@mongolbank.mn

Tel: +976 11 310 605
Fax: +976 11 311 471

http://www.mongolbank.mn

Bank of Mongolia
Baga Toiruu -9
Ulaanbaatar 46
Mongolia
Mongolia

E-Mail: info@mongolbank.mn

Tel: +976 11 310 605
Fax: +976 11 311 471

http://www.mongolbank.mn
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Montenegro Deposit Protection Fund
Miljana Vukova
81000 Podgorica
Montenegro

E-Mail: fzd@t-comm .me

Tel: +381 81 210 466
Fax: +382 20 210 466

http://www.fzdcg.org/IndexEn.htm

The Central Bank of Montenegro
Bulevar Svetog Petra Centinjskog 7
Podgorica
Montenegro

Tel: 381-81-403-191
http://www.cb-mn.org/eng

Morocco Bank Al Maghrib Fonds Collectif 
de Garantie des Depots
277 Avenue Mohammed
v Boite
postale 445
Rabat
Morocco

E-Mail: webmaster@bkam.ma

Tel: +212 (0) 37 70 2626
Fax: +212 (0) 37 70 6667

http://www.bkam.ma

Bank Al-Maghrib
277 Avenue Mohammed V Boite
postale 445
Rabat
Morocco

E-Mail: webmaster@bkma.ma

Tel: +212 0 5 37 81 81 81
Fax: +210 0 37 70 66 67

http://www.bkam.gov/ma

Netherlands De Nederlandsche Bank
Westeinde 1, Postbus 98
1017 ZN Amsterdam
Netherlands

E-Mail: info@dnb.nl

Tel: +31 20 524 9111
Fax: +31 20 524 2500

http://www.dnb.nl

De Nederlandsche Bank
Postbus 98
1000 AB Amsterdam
Westeindel, 1017ZN
Netherlands

E-Mail: info@dnb.nl

Tel: +31 20 524 9111
Fax: +31 20 524 2500
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New Zealand New Zeland Treasury
1 The Terrace
Wellington 6011
New Zeland

E-Mail: info@treasury.govt.nz

Tel: +64 4 472 2733
Fax: +64 4 473 0982

http://www.treasury.govt.nz

Reserve Bank of New Zealand
2 The Terrace
P.O. Box 2498
Wellington 6011
New Zealand

E-Mail: rbnz-info@rbnz.govt.nz

Tel: +64 4 472 2029
Fax: +64 4 471 2270

http://www.rbnz.govt.nz

Nicaragua Fondo de Garantia de Depositos de la 
Institucions Financerias
De Shell Plaza El Sol 150 vers al Este
Edificio FNI Primer Nivel
Managua
Nicaragua

Tel: +505 270 6254
Fax: +505 270 6258

http://www.fogade.gob.ni

Banco Central de Nicaragua
KM 7 Carretera Sur
Apartado Postal 2252-2253
Nicaragua

Tel: +505 255 7171
Fax: +505 265 0495

http://www.bcn.gob.ni

Nigeria Nigeria Deposit Insurance Corporation
Plot 447/448 Constitution Avenue
Central Business District
P.M.B. 284
Garki, Abuja
Nigeria

E-Mail: info@ndic.ng

Tel: +234 9 460 1380-9
Fax: +234 9 628 5717

http://www.ndic.org.ng

Central Bank of Nigeria
Plot 33, Abubaka Tafawa Balewa Way
Central Business District, Cadestral Zone
Federal Capital Territory
Garki, Abuja
Nigeria

E-Mail: info@cenbank.org

Tel: +234 9 462 37804
Fax: +234 9 462 36012

http://www.cenbank.org
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Norway Bankenes Sikringsfond [Norwegian 
Banks’ Guarantee 
Finansnaeringens Hovedorganisasjon 
(FNH) [Norwegian 
Financial Services Association]
Hansteens Gate 2
Postboks 2579 Solli
N-0202 Oslo
Norway

E-Mail: firmapost@sikringsfond.et.no

Tel: +47 2328 4200
Fax: +47 22 44 21 28

http://www.bankenessikringsfond.no

Norges Bank [Central Bank of Norway]
Bankplassen 2
Postboks 1179 Sentrum
N-0107 Oslo
Norway

E-Mail: central.bank@norges-bank.no

Tel: +47 22 31 60 00
Fax: +47 22 41 31 05

http://www.norges-bank.no

Finanstilsynet [The Financial Supervisory 
Authority of Norway]
Revierstredet 3
P. O. Box 1187, Sentrum
NO-0107, Oslo
Norway

E-Mail: post@finanstilsynet.no

Tel: +47 22 93 98 00
Fax: +47 22 63 02 26

http://www.finanstilsynet.no
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Oman Bank al-Markazi al-Umani [Central Bank 
of Oman]
P.O. Box 1161
PC-112
Ruwi
Sultanate of Oman

E-Mail: ccr-dept@cbo.gov.om

Tel: +968 24 777 777
Fax: +968 23 293739

http://www.cbo-oman.org

Bank al-Markazi al-Umani [Central Bank 
of Oman]
P.O. Box 1161
PC-112
Ruwi
Sultanate of Oman

E-Mail: ccr-dept@cbo.gov.om

Tel: +968 24 777 777
Fax: +968 23 293739

http://www.cbo-oman.org

Paraguay Superintendencia de Bancos
C/O Banco Central del Paraguay
Federacion Rusa y Sargento Marecos
Asuncion
Paraguay

E-Mail: eleguiza@bcp.gov.py

Tel: +595 21 608 011
Fax: +595 21 619 2328

http://www.bcp.gov.py

Banco Central del Paraguay
Federacion Rusa y Cabo 1 Marecos
Asuncion
Paraguay

E-Mail: informaciones@bcp.gov.py

Tel: +595 21 608 011
Fax: +595 21 619 2637

http://www.bcp.gov.py

Peru Fondo de Seguro de Depositos
A, Camino Real
390 Torre Central, Officina 1001
San Isidro
Lima 27
Peru

E-Mail: fsd@sbs.gob.pe

Tel: +511 222 7500
Fax: +511 441 8629

http://www.fsd.org.pe

Banco Central de Reserva Del Peru
Jr. Miro Quesada N. 441-445
Lima 01
Peru

E-Mail: webmaster@bcrp.gob.pe

Tel: +511 613 2000
Fax: +511 427 5880

http://www.bcrp.gob.pe
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Philippines Philippine Deposit Insurance Corporation
4th Floor, SSS Building
6782 Ayala Avenue
Corner V. A. Rufino Street
Makati City 1226
Philippines

E-Mail: info@pdic.gov.ph

Tel: +632 841 4000
Fax: +632 817 3566

http://www.pdic.gov.ph

Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas
Apolinario Mabini Street, 
cor. P. Ocampo Street
Malate, Manila
Philippines 1004

E-Mail: bspmail@bsp.gov.ph

Tel: +63 2 708 77 01
Fax: +63 2 926 25 94

http://www.bsp.gov.ph

Poland Bankowy Fundusz Gwarancyjny [Bank 
Guarantee Fund]
ul. Ks. Ignacego Jana Skorupki 4
00-546 Warsaw
Poland

E-Mail: kancelaria@bfg.pl

Tel: +48 22 58 30 700
Fax: +48 22 58 30 701

http://www.bfg.pl

Narodowy Bank Polski [National Bank 
of Poland]
ul. Swietokrzyska 11/21
00-919 Warsaw
Poland

E-Mail: nbp@nbp.pl

Tel: +48 22 653 1000
Fax: +48 22 620 8518

http://www.nbp.pl

Portugal Fundo de Garantia de Depositos
Avenida da Republica, 57-8
1050-189 Lisbon
Portugal

E-Mail: fgd@sgfpbp.pt

Tel: +351 21 792 57 35
Fax: +351 21 794 20 01

http://www.fgd.pt

Banco de Portugal
R. Francisco Ribeiro, 2
1150-165 Lisboa
Portugal

E-Mail: info@bportugal.pt

Tel: +351 213 130 000
Fax: +351 213 128 115

http://www.bportugal.pt
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Romania Bank Deposit Guarantee Fund
3 Negru Voda Street
A 3 Building, 2nd Floor
Bucharest 030771
Romania

E-Mail: office@fgdb.ro

Tel: +4 0314 232 804
Fax: +4 0314 232 800

http://www.fgdb.ro

Banca Nationala a Romaniei [National 
Bank of Romania]
25, Lipscani Street
Sector 3
Bucharest 030031
Romania

E-Mail: info@bnro.ro

Tel: +40 21 313 0410
Fax: +40 21 312 38 31

http://www.bnro.ro

Russian 
Federation

Russian Deposit Insurance Agency
4 Verkhnyi Taganskyi Tupik
Moscow
Russia 109240

E-Mail: info@asv.org.ru

Tel: +7 495 725 3141
Fax: +7 495 745 2868

http://www.asv.org.ru/en

Bank of Russia
12 Neglinnaya Street
Moscow
Russia 107016

E-Mail: webmaster@www.cbr.ru

Tel: +7 495 771 91 00
Fax: +7 495 621 64 65

http://www.cbr.ru/eng

Serbia Deposit Insurance Agency of Serbia
Knez Mihailova 2-4
Belgrade
Serbia

E-Mail: info@aod.rs

Tel: +381 11 2075 100
Fax: +381 11 3287 741

http://www.aod.rs
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Singapore Singapore Deposit Insurance Corporation
10 Shenton Way, #11-06
MAS Building
Singapore 079117
Singapore

E-Mail: infosdic@sdic.org.sg

Tel: +65 6513 2015
Fax: +65 6372 1180

http://www.sdic.org.sg

Monetary Authority of Singapore
10 Shenton Way
MAS Building
Singapore 079117
Singapore

E-Mail: pressofficer@mas.gov.sg

Tel: +65 6225 5577
Fax: +65 6229 9229

http://www.mas.gov.sg

Slovakia Fond Ochrany Vkladov [Deposit 
Protection Fund]
Kapitulska 12
812 47 Bratislava 1
Slovakia

E-Mail: fov@fovsr.sk

Tel: +421 2 5443 5444
Fax: +421 2 5443 4335

http://www.fovsr.sk

Narodna Banka Slovenska [National Bank 
of Slovakia]
Imricha Karvasa 1
813 25 Bratislava
Slovakia

E-Mail: webmaster@nbs.sk

Tel: +421 2 5787 1111
Fax: +421 2 5787 1100

http://www.nbs.sk

Slovenia Slovenian Deposit Guarantee Scheme
Slovenska 35
1505 Ljubljana
Slovenia

E-Mail: vida.majcen@bsi.si

Tel: +386 1 471 9000
Fax: +386 1 251 5516

http://www.bsi.si

Banka Slovenije [Bank of Slovenia]
Slovenska 35
1505 Ljubljana
Slovenia

E-Mail: bsl@bsi.si

Tel: +386 1 471 9000
Fax: +386 1 251 5516

http://www.bsi.si
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South Africa National Treasury
40 Church Square
Pretoria 0002
Republic of South Africa

E-Mail: info@treasury.gov.za

Tel: +27 012 315 5111
Fax: +27 012 323 3262

http://www.treasury.gov.za

South African Reserve Bank
370 Church Street
Pretoria 0002
Republic of South Africa

Tel: +27 12 313 3911
Fax: +27 12 313 3197

http://www.reservebank.co.za

Spain Fondo de Garantia de Depositos 
en Establecimientos Bancarios
C/O Jose Ortega y Gasset, 22-5
28006 Madrid
Spain

E-Mail: fogade@fgd.es

Tel: +34 91 431 6645
Fax: +34 91 575 5728

http://www.fgd.es

Fondo de Garantia de Depositos 
en Cooperativas de Credito
C/O Jose Ortega y Gasset, 22-5
28006 Madrid
Spain

E-Mail: fogade@fgd.es

Tel: +34 91 431 6645
Fax: +34 91 575 5728

http://www.fgd.es

Banco de Espana
C/O Alcala, 48
28014 Madrid
Spain

E-Mail: webmaster@bde.es

Tel: +34 913 338 5000
Fax: +34 91 338 6023

http://www.bde.es



Country Deposit Insurer Central Bank and Other 
Entities

Spain  
(continued)

Fondo de Garantia de Depositos en Cajas 
de Ahorro
C/O Jose Ortega y Gasset, 22-5
28006 Madrid
Spain

E-Mail: fogade@fgd.es

Tel: +34 91 431 6645
Fax: +34 91 575 5728

http://www.fgd.es

Sri Lanka Central Bank of Sri Lanka
Bank Supervision Department
Level 6
Janadhipathi Mawatha
P.O. 590
Colombo 01
Sri Lanka

E-Mail: cbs@csbl.lk

Tel: +94 11 247 7000
Fax: +94 11 286 7384

http://www.cbsl.lk

Central Bank of Sri Lanka
P.O. Box 50
No. 30, Janadhipathi Mawatha
Colombo 01
Sri Lanka

E-Mail: cbs@cbsl.lk

Tel: +94 11 247 7000
Fax: +94 11 286 7384

http://www.cbsl.lk

Sudan Bank Deposit Security Fund of Sudan
P.O. Box 13624
El Amarat Street 21
Khartoum
Sudan

Tel: +249 1 83 782246
Fax: +249 1 83 787226

Bank of Sudan Central Bank of Sudan
Gamaa Avenue
P.O. Box 313
Khartoum
Sudan

E-Mail: info@cbos.gov.su

Tel: +249 83 782246
Fax: +249 83 787226

http://www.bankofsudan.org
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Sweden Insattninsgarantinamnden [Deposit 
Guarantee Board]
Riksgalden 103 74
Stockholm
Sweden

E-Mail: ign@riksgalden.se

Tel: +46 8 613 52 00
Fax: +46 8 24 13 35

http://www.ign.se

Sveriges Riksbank
Sveriges riksbank
Klara Ostra Kyrkogata 4
SE-103 37 Stockholm
Sweden

E-Mail: registratorn@riksbank.se

Tel: +46 8 787 00 00
Fax: +46 8 21 05 31

http://www.riksbank.se

Switzerland Swiss Bankers’ Association
Aeschenplatz 7
PO Box 4182
CH 4002 Basel
Switzerland

E-Mail: office@sba.ch

Tel: +41 61 295 93 93
Fax: +41 61 272 53 82

http://www.swissbanking.org

Swiss National Bank
Boersenstrasse 15
Postfach CH 8022
Zurich
Switzerland

E-Mail: snb@snb.ch

Tel: +41 44 631 31 11
Fax: +41 44 631 39 11

http://www.snb.ch

Swiss Federal Banking Commission 
(SFBC)
Schwanengasse 12
P.O. Box CH-3001
Berne
Switzerland

E-Mail: info@ebk.admin.ch

Tel: +41 031 322 69 11
Fax: +41 031 322 69 26

http://www.finma.ch
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Taiwan 
 

Central Deposit Insurance Corporation
11 F, No. 3, Nan-Hai Road
Taipei
Taiwan 100 R.O.C.

E-Mail: cdic@cdic.gov.tw

Tel: +886 2 2397 1155
Fax: +886 2 2322 4407

http://www.cdic.gov.tw

Central Bank of China
2 Roosevelt Road
Section 1
Taipei 10066
Taiwan R.O.C.

E-Mail: adminrol@mail.cbc.gov.tw

Tel: +886 2 239 36161
Fax: +886 2 2357 1971

http://www.cbc.gov.tw

Tajikistan National Bank of Tajikistan
107A Rudaki Avenue
734003 Dushanbe
Republic of Tajakistan

E-Mail: info@nbt.tj

Tel: +992 44 600 3227
Fax: +992 44 600 3235

http://www.nbt.tj

Tanzania, 
United 
Republic of

Deposit Insurance Board
North Tower, BOT Headquarters Building
No. 10 Mirambo Street
P.O. Box 2939
Dar es Salaam
Tanzania

E-Mail: info@hq.bot-tz.org

Tel: +255 (0) 22 2235390
Fax: +255 (0) 2234200

http://www.bot-tz.org

Bank of Tanzania
Mirambo Street, N. 10
P.O. Box 2939
Dar es Salaam
Tanzania

E-Mail: webmaster@hq.bot-tz.org

Tel: +255 022 223 3000-20
Fax: +255 022 223 4075

http://www.bot-tz.org
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Thailand Deposit Protection Agency of Thailand
273 Samsen Road
Jomphol, Chatuchak
Bangkok 10900
Thailand

E-Mail: webmaster@bot.or.th

Tel: +66 2272 0300
Fax: +66 2272 0048

http://www.bot.or.th

Bank of Thailand
273 Samsen Road
Bangkhunphrom Pranakhon
Bangkok 10200
Thailand

E-Mail: webmaster@bot.or.th

Tel: +66 2283 5353
Fax: +66 2280 0449

http://www.bot.or.th

Trinidad and 
Tobago

Deposit Insurance Corporation
11th Floor Central Bank Tower
Independence Square, Eric Williams Plaza
P. O. Box 1250
Port of Spain
Trinidad and Tobago, West Indies

E-Mail: info@dictt.org

Tel: +868 625 5020
Fax: +868 627 0742

http://www.dictt.org

Central Bank of Trinidad and Tobago
Independence Square, Eric Williams Plaza
P.O. Box 1250
Port of Spain
Trinidad, West Indies

E-Mail: info@central-bank.org.tt

Tel: +868 625 4835
Fax: +868 627 4696

http://www.central-bank.org.tt

Turkey Savings Deposit Insurance Fund (SDIF)
Buyukdere
Cad. No. 143/34394
Estenepel Instanbul
Turkey

E-Mail: international@tmsf.org.tr

Tel: +90 212 340 22 00
Fax: +90 212 288 53 35

http://www.tmsf.org.tr

Turkiye Cumhuriyet Merkez Bankasi 
[Central Bank of the Republic of Turkey]
Istiklal Cad. 10 Ulus
06100 Ankara
Turkey

E-Mail: iletisimbilgi@tcmb.gov.tr

Tel: +90 312 507 50 50
Fax: +90 312 507 56 40

http://www.tcmb.gov.tr
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Uganda Bank of Uganda
Plot 37/43, P.O. Box 7120, 
Kampala Road
Kampala
Uganda

E-Mail: info@bou.or.ug

Tel: +256 414 258 441
Fax: +256 41 4230870

http://www.bou.or.ug

Bank of Uganda
Plot 37/43, P.O. Box 7120, 
Kampala Road
Kampala
Uganda

E-Mail: info@bou.or.ug

Tel: +256 414 258 441
Fax: +256 41 4230870

http://www.bou.or.ug

Ukraine Deposit Guarantee Fund
Jaroslaviv Val 32A
Kyiv 01034
Ukraine

E-Mail: fgvfo@fg.org.ua

Tel: +38 0 800 308 108
Fax: +38 044 495 2416

http://www.fg.org.ua

National Bank of Ukraine
9 Institutska Street
Kyiv 01601
Ukraine

E-Mail: webmaster@bank.gov.ua

Tel: +38 044 253 0180
Fax: +38 044 230 20 33

http://www.bank.gov.ua

United 
Kingdom

Financial Services Compensation Scheme 
Deposit Protection Board
7th Floor, Lloyds Chambers
1 Portsoken Street
London E1 8BN
United Kingdom

E-Mail: enquiries@fscs.org.uk

Tel: +44 0800 678 1100
Fax: +44 0207 892 7301

http://www.fscs.org.uk

Bank of England
Threadneedle Street
London EC2R 8AH
United Kingdom

E-Mail: enquiries@bankofengland.co.uk

Tel: +44 20 7601 4444
Fax: +44 20 7601 5460

http://www.bankofengland.co.uk
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United 
Kingdom
(continued)

Financial Services Authority
25 The North Colonnade
Canary Wharf
London E14 5HS
United Kingdom

E-Mail: consumerhelp@fsa.gov.uk

Tel: +44 20 7066 1000
Fax: +44 20 7066 1099

http://www.fsa.gov.uk

United States Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation 
(FDIC)
550 17th Street, NW
Washington, DC 20429-9990
USA

E-Mail: publicinfo@fdic.gov

Tel: +1 202 736 0000
Fax: +1 202 898 3772

http://www.fdic.gov

National Credit Union Administration 
(NCUA)
1775 Duke Street
Alexandria, VA 22314-3428
USA

E-Mail: boardmail@ncua.gov

Tel: +1 703 518 6300
Fax: +1 703 518 6660

http://www.ncua.gov

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve 
System
20th Street and Constitution Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20551
USA

Tel: +1 202 452 3000
Fax: +1 202 452 3819

http://www.federalreserve.gov

Office of the Comptroller of the Currency 
(OCC)
Independence Square
250 E Street, SW
Washington, DC 20219-0001
USA

E-Mail: publicaffairs3@occ.treas.gov

Tel: +1 202 874 5000
Fax: +1 202 874 4950

http://www.occ.treas.gov
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Uruguay Superintendencia de Protecion Bank 
Savings Protection Superintendency
del Ahorro Bancario
Banco Central del Uruguay
Diagonal Fabini 777
Montevideo
Uruguay

E-Mail: info@bcu.gub.uy

Tel: +598 (2) 1967 1111
Fax: +598 (2) 902 3229

http://www.bcu.gub.uy

Banco Central del Uruguay
Diagonal Fabini 777
Montevideo 11100
Uruguay

E-Mail: info@bcu.gub.uy

Tel: +598 (2) 1967
www.bcu.gub.uy

Uzbekistan Deposit Guarantee Fund of Uzbekistan
1, Hojaev Street
Tashkent 100027
Uzbekistan

E-Mail: info@fgd.uz

Tel: +998 71 238 69 46
Fax: +998 71 238 69 45

http://www.fgd.uz

Central Bank of Uzbekistan
6, Uzbekistan Avenue
Tashkent 100001
Uzbekistan

E-Mail: info@cbu.uz

Tel: +998 71 212 60 10
Fax: +998 71 233 35 09

http://www.cbu.uz

Venezuela Fondo de Garantia de Depositos y 
Proteccion Bancaria (FOGADE) [Guaranty 
of Deposits and Banking Protection Fund]
Edificio FOGADE
Esquina San Jacinto
Municipal Libertador
Caracas
Venezuela

E-Mail: mercadeo@fogade.gov.ve

Tel: +58 212 546 0000
Fax: +58 212 546 0020

http://www.fogade.gov.ve

Banco Central de Venezuela [Central Bank 
of Venezuela]
Avenida Urdantea Esquina de las 
Carmelitas
Apartado 2017 Carmelitas
Caracas 1010
Venezuela

E-Mail: info@bcv.org.ve

Tel: +58 212 801 5111
Fax: +58 212 861 1649

http://www.bcv.org.ve
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Vietnam Deposit Insurance of Vietnam (DIV)
VINCOM City B Tower
191 Ba Trieu Street
Ha Noi
Viet nam

E-Mail: webmaster@div.gov.vn

Tel: +84 4 3 974 2886
Fax: +84 4 3 974 2866

http://www.div.gov.vn

State Bank of Vietnam
49 Ly Thai To Street
Hoan Kiem District
Ha Noi
Viet nam

E-Mail: webmaster@sbv.gov.vn

Tel: +844 934 3327
Fax: +844 934 9569

http://www.sbv.gov.vn

Yemen Central Bank of Yemen 
Yemen

E-Mail: cbyh@y.net.ye

http://www.centralbank.gov.ye

Zimbabwe Deposit Protection Board of Zimbabwe
5th Floor, Takura House
67/69 Kwame N Krumah Avenue
Harare
Zimbabwe

E-Mail: info@dpb.co.zw

Tel: +263 250 900-1
Fax: +263 252 337

http://www.dpb.co.zw

Reserve Bank of Zimbabwe
80 Samora Machel Avenue
Harare
Zimbabwe

E-Mail: rbzmail@rbz.co.zw

Tel: +263 4 703000
Fax: +263 4 70780 0

http://www.rbz.co.zw
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Asia-Pacific Economic Cooperation (APEC)
35 Heng Mui Keng Terrace
Singapore 119616

Tel +65 6891 9600 
Fax: +65 6891 9690

Home Page: http://ww.apec.org 
Email: info@apec.org

Banco Centroamericano de Integracion Economica (BCIE) (Central 
American Bank for Economic Integration)
Headquarters Building
Boulevard Suyapa
Tegucigalpa 
Honduras

Tel +504 2240 2243
Fax: +5042402185

http://ww.bcie.org
Email: webmaster@bcie.org

Bank for International Settlements
Postfach CH-4002
Basel 
Switzerland

Tel +41 61 280 80 80
Fax: +41 61 28091 00

http://ww.bis.org/
Email@bis.org

Centro de Estudios Monetarios Latinoamericanos (CEMLA)
Durango #54 Colonia Roma
Delegacion Cuauhtemoc
06700 Mexico, D.F.
Mexico

Tel +52 (55) 5061 6640
Fax: +52 (55) 5525 4434

http://ww.cemla.org
info@cemla.org
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Eastern Caribbean Central Bank
P.O. Box 89
Bird Rock
Basseterre
St. Kitts, West Indies

Tel +869 465 2537
Fax: +869 465 9562

http://ww.eccb-centralbank.org
infocæeccb-centralbank.org

European Central Bank
Ksaiserstrasse 29
60311 Frankfurt am Main
Germany

Tel +49 69 13 44 0
Fax: +49 69 13 44 60 00

Page: http://ww.ecb.int/
infocæecb.int

European Commission
200 rue de la LoilWetstraat 200
B-1049 Brussels
Belgium

Tel +32 2 299 96 96
Fax: +32229501 38

http://ww.ec.europa.eu
oib-infocæec.europa.eu

European Forum of Deposit Insurers (EFDI)
via del Plebiscito 102
00186 Roma
Italy

Tel +00390669986310
Fax: +0039 06 679 8916

http://w.efdi.net
infocæefdi.net
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International Association of Deposit Insurers (IADI)
C/O Bank for International Settlements
Centralbahnplatz 2, CH 4002
Basel
Germany

Tel +41 61 280 9933
Fax: +49 69 13 44 60 00

http://www.iadi.org
service.iadi@bis.org

South-East Asian (SEACEN) Central Banks Research and Training Centre
Level 5 Sasna Kijang
Bank Negara, Malaysia
2 Jalan Dato Onn
50480 Kuala Lumpur
Malaysia

Tel +603 9195 1888
Fax: +603 9195 1801 

http://ww.seacen.org
infocæseacen.org



48

7 986432 510 10
-6 -1-8 -7-9

-2 11-5 -3-4-11 -10 12-12

Rome
Tokyo

Dubai

Paris

Cairo

Sydney

Moscow

Berlin
London

Denver
Beijing

Bangkok

Karachi

Caracas

Chicago
New York

Honolulu Hong Kong

Anchorage

Wellington

Mexico City

Los Angeles

Rio de Janeiro

Washington D.C.

!

!

!

!
!

!

!
! !

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!
! !

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

World Time Zones



49

7 986432 510 10
-6 -1-8 -7-9

-2 11-5 -3-4-11 -10 12-12

Rome
Tokyo

Dubai

Paris

Cairo

Sydney

Moscow

Berlin

London

Denver
Beijing

Bangkok

Karachi

Caracas

Chicago
New York

Honolulu Hong Kong

Anchorage

Wellington

Mexico City

Los Angeles

Rio de Janeiro

Washington D.C.

!

!

!

!
!

!

!
! !

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!
! !

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

World Time Zones



50

Notes





FDIC-010-2012 produced by the FDIC/DOA/CSB/Graphic Design Unit


	Structure Bookmarks
	iii
	iii
	iii
	iii

	ii
	ii

	i
	i

	i
	i

	Figure
	Federal
	Federal
	Deposit
	Insurance
	Corporation

	International
	International
	International

	Directory of
	Directory of

	DEPOSIT
	DEPOSIT

	INSURERS
	INSURERS

	2012
	2012


	Figure
	INTERNATIONAL DIRECTORY OF DEPOSIT INSURERS
	INTERNATIONAL DIRECTORY OF DEPOSIT INSURERS
	INTERNATIONAL DIRECTORY OF DEPOSIT INSURERS
	INTERNATIONAL DIRECTORY OF DEPOSIT INSURERS
	INTERNATIONAL DIRECTORY OF DEPOSIT INSURERS
	INTERNATIONAL DIRECTORY OF DEPOSIT INSURERS


	TR
	April 2012
	April 2012
	April 2012

	A listing of addresses of deposit insurers, central banks,
	A listing of addresses of deposit insurers, central banks,
	 
	and other entities involved in deposit insurance functions.

	Division of Insurance and Research
	Division of Insurance and Research
	 
	Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
	 
	Washington, DC 20429



	TR
	The FDIC wishes to acknowledge the cooperationof the countries listed, without which the directory’scompilation would not have been possible.
	The FDIC wishes to acknowledge the cooperationof the countries listed, without which the directory’scompilation would not have been possible.
	 
	 

	Please direct any comments or corrections to:Donna Vogel Division of Insurance and Research, FDIC
	 
	 

	by phone: +1 703 254 0937
	or by email: dovogel@fdic.gov
	International Directory of Deposit Insurersis available in a printable electronic format (PDF),and as a more frequently updated searchable database at
	 
	 

	http://www.fdic.gov





	INTERNATIONAL DIRECTORY OF DEPOSIT INSURERS
	INTERNATIONAL DIRECTORY OF DEPOSIT INSURERS

	A
	A
	Albania page 1
	Algeria 1
	Argentina 1
	Armenia 2
	Australia 2
	Austria 3
	Azerbaijan 4
	B
	Bahamas 5
	Bahrain 5
	Bangladesh 5
	Barbados 6
	Belarus 6
	Belgium 6
	Bosnia and Herzegovina 7
	Brazil 8
	Bulgaria 8
	C
	Cameroon 8
	Canada 9
	Central African Republic 10
	Chad 10
	Chile 10
	China - Hong Kong 11
	Colombia 11
	Congo 11
	Croatia 12
	Cyprus 12
	Czech Republic 12
	D
	Denmark 13
	Dominican Republic 13
	E
	Ecuador 14
	El Salvador 14
	Equatorial Guinea 14
	Estonia 15
	F
	Finland 15
	France 15
	G
	Gabon 16
	Germany 16
	Gibraltar 17
	Greece 17
	Guatemala 18
	H
	Honduras 18
	Hungary 18
	I
	Iceland 19
	India 19
	Indonesia 20
	Ireland 20
	Isle of Man 20
	Italy 21
	J
	Jamaica 21
	Japan 22
	Jordan 22
	K
	Kazakstan 23
	Kenya 23
	Korea, Republic oF 23
	Kyrgyzstan 24
	L
	Lao, People’s Democratic Republic 24
	Latvia 24
	Lebanon 25
	Liechenstein 25
	Lithuania 26
	Luxembourg 26
	M
	Macedonia 27
	Malaysia 27
	Malta 27
	Mexico 28
	Moldavia, Republic of 28
	Mongolia 28
	Montenegro 29
	Morocco 29
	V
	Venezuela 43
	Vietnam 44
	Y
	Yemen 44
	Z
	Zimbabwe 44
	Additional Listings 45
	World Time Zones 48
	Notes 50

	INTERNATIONAL DIRECTORY OF DEPOSIT INSURERS
	INTERNATIONAL DIRECTORY OF DEPOSIT INSURERS

	INTERNATIONAL DIRECTORY OF DEPOSIT INSURERS
	INTERNATIONAL DIRECTORY OF DEPOSIT INSURERS

	Country
	Country
	Country
	Country
	Country
	Country

	Deposit Insurer
	Deposit Insurer

	Central Bank and Other Entities
	Central Bank and Other Entities


	Albania
	Albania
	Albania

	Albanian Deposit Insurance Agency
	Albanian Deposit Insurance Agency
	Ruga e Elbasanit, NR 317, prane Ambassados Amerikane
	 

	Tirane
	Albania
	E-Mail: info@dia.org.al
	Tel: +355 4 362 989
	Fax: +355 4 362 984
	http://www.dia.org.al

	Bank of Albania
	Bank of Albania
	Bank of Albania Building
	Sheshi Aveni Rustemi, n.r. 24
	Tirane
	Albania
	E-Mail: public@bankofalbania.org
	Tel: +355 4 241 93 01
	Fax: +355 4 241 94 08
	http://www.bankofalbania.org


	Algeria
	Algeria
	Algeria

	Bank of Algeria
	Bank of Algeria
	36 Avenue Franklin Roosevelt
	Algiers
	Algeria
	E-Mail: ba@bank-of-algeria.dz
	Tel: +213 21 23 91 00
	Fax: +213 21 23 04 41
	http://www.bank-of-algeria.dz

	Bank of Algeria
	Bank of Algeria
	36 Avenue Franklin Roosevelt
	Algiers
	Algeria
	E-Mail: ba@bank-of-algeria.dz
	Tel: +213 21 23 91 00
	Fax: +213 21 23 04 41
	http://www.bank-of-algeria.dz


	Argentina
	Argentina
	Argentina

	Seguro de Depositos Sociedad Anonima (SEDESA)
	Seguro de Depositos Sociedad Anonima (SEDESA)
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	Fax: +54 11 334 6489
	http://www.bcra.gov.ar


	Country
	Country
	Country

	Deposit Insurer
	Deposit Insurer

	Central Bank and Other Entities
	Central Bank and Other Entities


	Armenia
	Armenia
	Armenia

	Armenian Deposit Guarantee Fund
	Armenian Deposit Guarantee Fund
	6 V. Sargsyan Str.
	Yerevan
	Republic of Armenia
	E-Mail: info@adgf.am
	Tel: +374 10 58 35 14
	http://www.adgf.am


	Australia
	Australia
	Australia

	Australian Government Guarantee Scheme for Large Deposits
	Australian Government Guarantee Scheme for Large Deposits
	C/O The Secretary
	Reserve Bank of Australia
	GPO Box 5367
	Sydney, New South Wales 2001
	Australia
	E-Mail: administrator@guaranteescheme.gov.au
	Tel: 1 800 013 606
	Fax: +61 2 9551 8670
	http://www.guaranteescheme.go.au

	Reserve Bank of Australia
	Reserve Bank of Australia
	GPO Box 3947
	Sydney
	New South Wales 2001
	E-Mail: rbainfo@rba.gov.au
	Tel: +61 2 9551 8111
	Fax: +61 2 9551 8000
	http://rba.gov.au
	Australian Prudential Regulation Authority
	GPO Box 9836
	Sydney, New South Wales 2001
	Australia
	Tel: +61 2 9210 3000
	Fax: +61 2 9210 3411
	http://www.apra.gov.au


	Country
	Country
	Country

	Deposit Insurer
	Deposit Insurer

	Central Bank and Other Entities
	Central Bank and Other Entities


	Austria
	Austria
	Austria

	Sparkassen-Haftungs Aktiengesellschaft
	Sparkassen-Haftungs Aktiengesellschaft
	1030 Wein
	Grimmelshausengasse 1
	1030 Vienna
	Austria
	E-Mail: hans.riefel@sparkasse.at
	Tel: +43 01 00 28455
	Fax: +43 01 00 28536
	http://www.sparkasse.at

	Oesterreichische Nationalbank[Austrian National Bank]
	Oesterreichische Nationalbank[Austrian National Bank]
	 

	Otto-Wagner-Platz 3
	Postfach 61
	A-1101 Vienna
	Austria
	E-Mail: oenb.info@oenb.co.at
	Tel: +43 1 404 20 0
	Fax: +43 1 404 20 2399
	http://www.oenb.at


	TR
	Schulze-Delizsch-Haftungsgenossenschaft 
	Schulze-Delizsch-Haftungsgenossenschaft 
	1013 Wein
	Lowelstrabe 14
	1010 Vienna
	Austria
	E-Mail: ingrid_prior@oegv.volksbank.at
	Tel: +43 01 313 28 28
	Fax: +43 01 313 28 58
	http://www.volksbank.at

	Financial Market Authority
	Financial Market Authority
	Otto Wagner Platz 5
	A-1090 Vienna
	Austria
	E-Mail: fma(at)@fma.gv.at
	Tel: +43 1 249 59 0
	Fax: +43 1 24 959 5499
	http://www.fma.gv.at


	TR
	Oesterreichische Raiffeisen-Einlagensicherung reg.Gen.m.b.H.
	Oesterreichische Raiffeisen-Einlagensicherung reg.Gen.m.b.H.
	 

	Am Stadtpark 9
	A-1030 Vienna
	Austria
	E-Mail: andreas.ecker@rzb.at
	Tel: +43 01 26216-0
	Fax: +43 01 26216 1715
	http://www.rzb.at


	Country
	Country
	Country

	Deposit Insurer
	Deposit Insurer

	Central Bank and Other Entities
	Central Bank and Other Entities


	Austria(continued)
	Austria(continued)
	Austria(continued)
	 


	Hypo-Haftungsgesellschaft m.b.H.
	Hypo-Haftungsgesellschaft m.b.H.
	Brucknerstrasse 8
	Postfach 61
	1040 Vienna
	Austria
	E-Mail: verband@hypoverband.at
	Tel: +43 01 33 60 333
	Fax: +43 01 33 60 333-20
	http://www.hypoverband.at


	TR
	Einlagensicherung der Banken und Bankiers Gesellschaft m.b.H.
	Einlagensicherung der Banken und Bankiers Gesellschaft m.b.H.
	 

	Boersegasse 11
	1010 Wein
	Postfach 132
	A-1013 Vienna
	Austria
	E-Mail: office@einlagensicherung.at
	Tel: +43 01 533 98 03 0
	Fax: +43 01 533 98 03 5
	http://www.einlagensicherung.at


	Azerbaijan
	Azerbaijan
	Azerbaijan

	Azerbaijan Deposit Insurance Fund
	Azerbaijan Deposit Insurance Fund
	Academician Hasan Abdullayev Str
	11 IV Floor
	Baku AZ 1001
	Azerbaijan
	E-Mail: adif@adif.az
	Tel: +994 12 437 3034
	Fax: +994 12 437 3038
	http://www.adif.az


	Country
	Country
	Country

	Deposit Insurer
	Deposit Insurer

	Central Bank and Other Entities
	Central Bank and Other Entities


	Bahamas
	Bahamas
	Bahamas

	Deposit Insurance Corporation
	Deposit Insurance Corporation
	C/O Central Bank Building
	Frederick Street
	P.O. Box N-4868
	Nassau
	Bahamas
	E-Mail: bsd@centralbankbahamas.com
	Tel: +1 242 302 2615
	Fax: +1 242 356 3909
	http://www.bahamascentralbank.com

	Central Bank of the Bahamas
	Central Bank of the Bahamas
	Frederick Street
	P.O. Box N-4868
	Nassau
	Bahamas
	E-Mail: cbob@centralbankbahamas.com
	Tel: +1 242 302 2600
	Fax: +1 242 322 4321
	http://www.bahamascentralbank.com


	Bahrain
	Bahrain
	Bahrain

	Deposit Protection Scheme Board
	Deposit Protection Scheme Board
	Bahrain Monetary Agency
	P.O. Box 27
	Manama
	Bahrain
	E-Mail: info@cbb.gov.bh
	Tel: +973 1754 7777
	Fax: +973 1753 0399
	http://www.bma.gov.bh

	Bahrain Monetary Agency
	Bahrain Monetary Agency
	P.O. Box 27
	Manama
	Bahrain
	E-Mail: info@cbb.gov.bh
	Tel: +973 1754 7777
	Fax: +973 1753 0399
	http://www.bma.gov.bh


	Bangladesh
	Bangladesh
	Bangladesh

	Department for off Site Supervisionof Banks
	Department for off Site Supervisionof Banks
	 

	Motijheel Commercial Area
	Dhaka 1000
	Bangladesh
	E-Mail: gm.mot@bb.org.bd
	Tel: +880 2 716 8764
	Fax: +880 2 711 4100
	http://www.bangladesh-bank.org

	Central Bank of Bangladesh
	Central Bank of Bangladesh
	Motijheel Commercial Area
	Dhaka 1000
	Bangladesh
	E-Mail: gm.mot@bb.org.bd
	Tel: +880 2 716 8764
	Fax: +880 2 711 4100
	http://www.bangladesh-bank.org


	Country
	Country
	Country

	Deposit Insurer
	Deposit Insurer

	Central Bank and Other Entities
	Central Bank and Other Entities


	Barbados
	Barbados
	Barbados

	Barbados Deposit Insurance Corporation
	Barbados Deposit Insurance Corporation
	Tom Adams Financial Center
	Spry Street, 5th Floor
	Bridgetown
	Barbados, BB 11126
	E-Mail: bdic@carbisurf.com
	Tel: +246 435 2663
	Fax: +246 435 2545
	http://www.bdic.org.bb

	Central Bank of Barbados
	Central Bank of Barbados
	Tom Adams Financial Center
	P.O. Box 1016, Spry Street
	Bridgetown
	Barbados BB 11126
	E-Mail: info@centralbank.org.bb
	Tel: +247 436 6870
	Fax: +246 427 1431
	http://www.centralbank.org.bb


	Belarus
	Belarus
	Belarus

	National Bank of the Republic of Belarus
	National Bank of the Republic of Belarus
	20 Nezavisimosty Avenue
	Minsk 220008
	Belarus
	E-Mail: info@nbrb.by
	Tel: +375 17 2192303
	Fax: +375 17 227 4879
	http://www.nbrb.by


	Belgium
	Belgium
	Belgium

	Fonds de Protection des Depots et des Instruments Financiers [Deposit and Financial Instrument Protection Fund]
	Fonds de Protection des Depots et des Instruments Financiers [Deposit and Financial Instrument Protection Fund]
	Boulevard de Berlaimont 14
	B-1000 Brussels
	Belgium
	E-Mail: protectionfund@nbb.be
	Tel: +32 2 221 38 92
	Fax: +32 2 221 32 41
	http://www.protectionfund.be

	Banque Nationale de Belgique[National Bank of Belgium]
	Banque Nationale de Belgique[National Bank of Belgium]
	 

	Boulevard de Berlaimont 14
	B-1000 Brussels
	Belgium
	E-Mail: info@nbb.be
	Tel: +32 2 221 21 11
	Fax: +32 2 221 31 00
	http://www.bnb.be


	Country
	Country
	Country

	Deposit Insurer
	Deposit Insurer

	Central Bank and Other Entities
	Central Bank and Other Entities


	Belgium(continued)
	Belgium(continued)
	Belgium(continued)
	 


	Commission Bancaire et Financiere
	Commission Bancaire et Financiere
	Rue du Congres 12-14
	B-1000 Brussels
	Belgium
	E-Mail: doc@cbfa.be
	Tel: +32 2 220 52 11
	Fax: +32 2 220 52 75
	http://www.cbfa.be


	Bosnia and Herzegovina
	Bosnia and Herzegovina
	Bosnia and Herzegovina

	Deposit Insurance Agency of Bosniaand Herzegovina
	Deposit Insurance Agency of Bosniaand Herzegovina
	 

	Vace Pelagica 11A
	78000 Banja Luka
	71000 Sarajevo
	Bosnia and Herzegovina
	E-Mail: aod@bih.net.ba
	Tel: +387 51 223 440
	Fax: +387 51 223 452
	http://www.aod.ba

	Banking Agency of the Federationof Bosnia an Herzegovina
	Banking Agency of the Federationof Bosnia an Herzegovina
	 

	Kosevo 3
	71000 Sarajevo
	Bosnia and Herzegovina
	E-Mail: agencija@fba.ba
	Tel: +387 33 72 14 00
	Fax: +387 33 66 88 11
	http://www.fba.ba


	TR
	Central Bank of Bosnia and Herzegovina
	Central Bank of Bosnia and Herzegovina
	Marsala Tita 25
	71000 Sarajevo
	Bosnia and Herzegovina
	E-Mail: contact@cbbh.ba
	Tel: +387 33 278 222
	Fax: +387 33 215 094
	http://www.cbbh.gov.ba


	Country
	Country
	Country

	Deposit Insurer
	Deposit Insurer

	Central Bank and Other Entities
	Central Bank and Other Entities


	Brazil
	Brazil
	Brazil

	Fundo Garantidor de Creditos (FGC)
	Fundo Garantidor de Creditos (FGC)
	Avienda Brigaderio Faria Lima
	201-12 andar Pinheiros
	P.O. Box 08670
	Sao Paulo SP, CEP 05426-100
	Brazil
	E-Mail: fgc@fgc.org.br
	Tel: +55 11 3543 7000
	Fax: +55 11 3543 7099
	http://www.fgc.org.br

	Banco Central do Brasil
	Banco Central do Brasil
	Sector Bancario Sul
	SBS Quadra 3 Bloco B-Ed. Sede
	70074-900 Brasilia DF
	Brazil
	E-Mail: secre.difis@bcb.gov.br
	Tel: +55 61 3414 2442
	Fax: +55 61 321 9453
	http://www.bcb.gov.br


	Bulgaria
	Bulgaria
	Bulgaria

	Bulgarian Deposit Insurance Fund
	Bulgarian Deposit Insurance Fund
	27 Vladaiska Street
	Sofia-1606
	Bulgaria
	E-Mail: contact@dif.bg
	Tel: +359 2 953 1217
	Fax: +359 2 952 1100
	http://www.dif.bg

	Bulgarian National Bank
	Bulgarian National Bank
	1, Alexander Battenberg Sq.
	Sofia-1000
	Bulgaria
	E-Mail: press_office@bnbank.org
	Tel: +359 2 91459
	Fax: +359 2 980 24 25
	http://www.bnb.bg


	Cameroon
	Cameroon
	Cameroon

	Banque des Etats de l’Afrique Centrale [Bank of Central African States] - Cameroon
	Banque des Etats de l’Afrique Centrale [Bank of Central African States] - Cameroon
	736 Avenue Monseigneur Vogt
	83 Yaounde
	Cameroon
	E-Mail: beac@beac.int
	Tel: +237 22 23 39 39
	Fax: +237 22 23 33 80
	http://www.beac.int

	Banque des Etats de l’Afrique Centrale [Bank of Central African States] - Cameroon
	Banque des Etats de l’Afrique Centrale [Bank of Central African States] - Cameroon
	736 Avenue Monseigneur Vogt
	83 Yaounde
	Cameroon
	E-Mail: beac@beac.int
	Tel: +237 22 23 39 39
	Fax: +237 22 23 33 80
	http://www.beac.int


	Country
	Country
	Country

	Deposit Insurer
	Deposit Insurer

	Central Bank and Other Entities
	Central Bank and Other Entities


	Canada
	Canada
	Canada

	Financiers Autorite des Marches
	Financiers Autorite des Marches
	Place de la Cite, Tour Cominar
	2640 Blvd. Laurier bureau 400
	Quebec
	Canada G1V5C1
	E-Mail: information@lautorite.qc.ca
	Tel: +1 418 525-0337
	Fax: +1 418 528 9512
	http://www.lautorite.qc.ca

	Bank of Canada
	Bank of Canada
	Public Information
	234 Wellington Street
	Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0G9
	Canada
	E-Mail: info@bankofcanada.ca
	Tel: +1 613 782 8111
	Fax: +1 613 782 7713
	http://www.bank-banque-canada.ca


	TR
	Canada Deposit Insurance Corporation
	Canada Deposit Insurance Corporation
	50 O’Connor Street, 17th Floor
	Suite 1707
	P.O. Box 2340, Station D
	Ottawa, Ontario K1P 5W5
	Canada
	E-Mail: info@cdic.ca
	Tel: +1 613 995 8659
	Fax: +1 613 996 6095
	http://www.cdic.ca/international

	Office of the Superintendent of Financial Institutions
	Office of the Superintendent of Financial Institutions
	13th Floor
	255 Albert Street
	Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0H2
	Canada
	E-Mail: information@osfi-bsif.gc.ca
	Tel: +1 613 990 7788
	Fax: +1 613 990 5591
	http://www.osfi-bsif.gc.ca


	TR
	Department of Finance
	Department of Finance
	Financial Sector Policy Branch
	140 O’Connor Street
	Ottawa, Ontario K1AOG5
	Canada
	E-Mail: finpub@fin.gc.ca
	Tel: +1 613 992 1573
	Fax: +1 613 943 0938
	http://www.fin.gc.ca


	Country
	Country
	Country

	Deposit Insurer
	Deposit Insurer

	Central Bank and Other Entities
	Central Bank and Other Entities


	CentralAfricanRepublic
	CentralAfricanRepublic
	CentralAfricanRepublic
	 
	 


	Banque des Etats de l’Afrique Centrale [Bank of Central African States] -Central African Republic
	Banque des Etats de l’Afrique Centrale [Bank of Central African States] -Central African Republic
	 

	736 Avenue Monseigneur Vogt
	83 Yaounde
	Cameroon
	E-Mail: beac@beac.int
	Tel: +237 22 23 39 39
	Fax: +237 22 23 33 80
	http://www.beac.int

	Banque des Etats de l’Afrique Centrale [Bank of Central African States] -Central African Republic
	Banque des Etats de l’Afrique Centrale [Bank of Central African States] -Central African Republic
	 

	736 Avenue Monseigneur Vogt
	83 Yaounde
	Cameroon
	E-Mail: beac@beac.int
	Tel: +237 22 23 39 39
	Fax: +237 22 23 33 80
	http://www.beac.int


	Chad
	Chad
	Chad

	Banque des Etats de l’Afrique Centrale [Bank of Central African States] - Chad
	Banque des Etats de l’Afrique Centrale [Bank of Central African States] - Chad
	736 Avenue Monseigneur Vogt
	83 Yaounde
	Cameroon
	E-Mail: beac@beac.int
	Tel: +237 22 23 39 39
	Fax: +237 22 23 33 80
	http://www.beac.int

	Banque des Etats de l’Afrique Centrale [Bank of Central African States] - Chad
	Banque des Etats de l’Afrique Centrale [Bank of Central African States] - Chad
	736 Avenue Monseigneur Vogt
	83 Yaounde
	Cameroon
	E-Mail: beac@beac.int
	Tel: +237 22 23 39 39
	Fax: +237 22 23 33 80
	http://www.beac.int


	Chile
	Chile
	Chile

	Banco Central de Chile[Central Bank of Chile]
	Banco Central de Chile[Central Bank of Chile]
	 

	Agustinas 1180
	Casilla 967
	Santiago
	Chile
	E-Mail: bcch@bcentral.cl
	Tel: +56 2 670 2000
	Fax: +56 2 670 2099
	http://www.bcentral.cl

	Banco Central de Chile[Central Bank of Chile]
	Banco Central de Chile[Central Bank of Chile]
	 

	Agustinas 1180
	Casilla 967
	Santiago
	Chile
	E-Mail: bcch@bcentral.cl
	Tel: +56 2 670 2000
	Fax: +56 2 670 2099
	http://www.bcentral.cl


	Country
	Country
	Country

	Deposit Insurer
	Deposit Insurer

	Central Bank and Other Entities
	Central Bank and Other Entities


	China -Hong Kong
	China -Hong Kong
	China -Hong Kong
	 


	Hong Kong Deposit Protection Board
	Hong Kong Deposit Protection Board
	Two International Finance Centre 78/F
	8 Finance Street
	Central
	Hong Kong
	China
	E-Mail: dps_enquiry@dps.org.hk
	Tel: +852 1831 831
	Fax: +852 2290 5050
	http://www.dps.org.hk

	Hong Kong Monetary Authority
	Hong Kong Monetary Authority
	Two International Finance Center
	8 Finance Street
	Central
	Hong Kong
	China
	E-Mail: hkma@hkma.gov.hk
	Tel: +852 2878 8196
	Fax: +852 2878 8197
	http://www.hkma.gov.hk


	Colombia
	Colombia
	Colombia

	Fondo de Garantias de Instituciones Financieras 
	Fondo de Garantias de Instituciones Financieras 
	Carrera 7 No. 35-40 Piso-8
	Bogota, D.C.
	Colombia
	E-Mail: fogafin@fogafin.gov.co
	Tel: +57 1 339 4240
	Fax: +57 1 285 8587
	http://www.fogafin.gov.co

	Banco de la Republica de Colombia
	Banco de la Republica de Colombia
	Carrera 7 No. 14-78
	Santafe de Bogota, D.C.
	Colombia
	E-Mail: wbanco@banrep.gov.co
	Tel: +57 1 343 1111
	Fax: +57 1 286 1731
	http://www.banrep.gov.co


	Congo
	Congo
	Congo

	Banque des Etats de l’Afrique Centrale [Bank of Central African States] - Congo
	Banque des Etats de l’Afrique Centrale [Bank of Central African States] - Congo
	736 Avenue Monseigneur Vogt
	83 Yaounde
	Cameroon
	E-Mail: beac@beac.int
	Tel: +237 22 23 39 39
	Fax: +237 22 23 33 80
	http://www.beac.int

	Banque des Etats de l’Afrique Centrale [Bank of Central African States] - Congo
	Banque des Etats de l’Afrique Centrale [Bank of Central African States] - Congo
	736 Avenue Monseigneur Vogt
	83 Yaounde
	Cameroon
	E-Mail: beac@beac.int
	Tel: +237 22 23 39 39
	Fax: +237 22 23 33 80
	http://www.beac.int


	Country
	Country
	Country

	Deposit Insurer
	Deposit Insurer

	Central Bank and Other Entities
	Central Bank and Other Entities


	Croatia
	Croatia
	Croatia

	Drzavna agencija za osiguranje stednih uloga i sanaciju banaka [State Agency for Deposit Insurance and Bank Rehabilitation]
	Drzavna agencija za osiguranje stednih uloga i sanaciju banaka [State Agency for Deposit Insurance and Bank Rehabilitation]
	Jurisiceva 1/11
	10 000 Zagreb
	Croatia
	E-Mail: dab@dab.hr
	Tel: +385 1 4813 222
	Fax: +385 1 4819 107
	http://www.dab.hr

	Hrvatski Narodna Banka [Croatian National Bank]
	Hrvatski Narodna Banka [Croatian National Bank]
	TRG Hrvatskih Velikana 3
	10002 Zagreb
	Croatia
	E-Mail: info@hnb.hr
	Tel: +385 1 4564 555
	Fax: +385 1 4550 726
	http://www.hnb.hr


	Cyprus
	Cyprus
	Cyprus

	Deposit Protection Scheme of Cyprus
	Deposit Protection Scheme of Cyprus
	80 Kennedy Avenue
	P.O. Box 25529
	CY-1076 Lefkosia
	Cyprus
	E-Mail: cbcinfo@centralbank.gov.cy
	Tel: +357 2 714 100
	Fax: +357 2 378 153
	http://www.centralbank.gov.cy

	Central Bank of Cyprus
	Central Bank of Cyprus
	80 Kennedy Avenue
	P.O. Box 25529
	CY-1076 Lefkosia
	Cyprus
	E-Mail: cbcinfo@centralbank.gov.cy
	Tel: +357 2 714 100
	Fax: +357 2 378 153
	http://www.centralbank.gov.cy


	Czech Republic
	Czech Republic
	Czech Republic

	Securities Traders Guarantee Fund
	Securities Traders Guarantee Fund
	P.O. Box 787
	Prauge 11121
	Czech Republic
	E-Mail: fond@gfo.cz
	Tel: +420 222 192 453
	Fax: +420 222 192 495
	http://www.gfo.cz

	Ceska Narodni Banka (CNB) [Czech National Bank]
	Ceska Narodni Banka (CNB) [Czech National Bank]
	Na Prikope 28
	115 03 Praha 1
	Czech Republic
	E-Mail: info@cnb.cz
	Tel: +420 224 411 111
	Fax: +420 224 412 404
	http://www.cnb.cz


	Country
	Country
	Country

	Deposit Insurer
	Deposit Insurer

	Central Bank and Other Entities
	Central Bank and Other Entities


	Czech Republic
	Czech Republic
	Czech Republic
	(continued)

	Fond pojisteni vkladu [Deposit Insurance Fund]
	Fond pojisteni vkladu [Deposit Insurance Fund]
	Ruzova 15
	110 00 Praha 1
	Czech Republic
	E-Mail: info@fpv.cz
	Tel: +420 225 375 306
	Fax: +420 225 375 309
	www.fpv.cz


	Denmark
	Denmark
	Denmark

	Garantifonden for indskydere og investorer [Danish Deposit Guarantee Fund]
	Garantifonden for indskydere og investorer [Danish Deposit Guarantee Fund]
	Amaliegade 3-5, 
	5 sal
	1256 Kobenhavn K
	Denmark
	E-Mail: gii@gii.dk
	Tel: +45 33 14 62 45
	Fax: +45 33 14 94 37
	http://www.gii.dk

	Danmarks Nationalbank
	Danmarks Nationalbank
	Havnegade 5
	DK-1093 Kobenhavn K
	Denmark
	E-Mail: nationalbanken@nationalbanken.dk
	Tel: +45 33 63 63 63
	Fax: +45 33 63 71 03
	http://www.nationalbanken.dk


	Dominican Republic
	Dominican Republic
	Dominican Republic

	Banco Nacional Fomento de la Vivienda
	Banco Nacional Fomento de la Vivienda
	Ave. Tirandentes #53, Ens NACO
	Santo Domingo
	Dominican Republic
	E-Mail: info@bnv.com.do
	Tel: +809 565 6621
	Fax: +809 545 8543
	http://www.bnv.com.do

	Banco Central de la Republica Dominicana
	Banco Central de la Republica Dominicana
	Apartado Postal 1347
	esq. Leopoldo Navarro
	Santo Domingo
	Dominican Republic
	E-Mail: info@bancentral.gov.do
	Tel: +809 221 9111
	Fax: +809 686 7488
	http://www.bancentral.gov.do


	Country
	Country
	Country

	Deposit Insurer
	Deposit Insurer

	Central Bank and Other Entities
	Central Bank and Other Entities


	Ecuador
	Ecuador
	Ecuador

	Corporacion del Seguro de Depositos
	Corporacion del Seguro de Depositos
	Edif. de 19 Superintedencia de Bancos Piso 12
	Quito
	Ecuador
	E-Mail: info@agd.gov.ec
	Tel: +593 2 226 2728
	Fax: +593 2 226 3543
	http://www.cosede.gov.ec

	Banco Central del Ecuador
	Banco Central del Ecuador
	Avenida 10 de Agosto N 11-409 y Briceno
	Casilla Postal 339 PBX
	Quito
	Ecuador
	E-Mail: svalencia@uio.bce.fin.ec
	Tel: +593 02 257 2522
	Fax: +593 2 226 4529
	http://www.bce.fin.ec


	El Salvador
	El Salvador
	El Salvador

	Instituto de Garantia de Depositos (IGD)
	Instituto de Garantia de Depositos (IGD)
	7a Avenida Norte N. 240
	Edificio Superintendencia del Sistema Financiero
	Segundo Nivel
	San Salvador
	El Salvador
	E-Mail: webmaster@idg.gob.sv
	Tel: +503 2 281 1777
	Fax: +503 2 271 2899
	http://www.igd.gob.sv

	Banco Central de Reserva de El Salvador
	Banco Central de Reserva de El Salvador
	Alameda Juan Pablo 15 y 17 Avenida Norte
	Apartado Postal 106
	San Salvador
	El Salvador
	E-Mail: comunicaciones@bcr.gob.sv
	Tel: +503 2 281 8000
	Fax: +503 2 281 8113
	http://www.bcr.gob.sv


	Equatorial Guinea
	Equatorial Guinea
	Equatorial Guinea

	Banque des Etats de l’Afrique Centrale [Bank of Central African States] -Equitorial Guinea
	Banque des Etats de l’Afrique Centrale [Bank of Central African States] -Equitorial Guinea
	 

	736 Avenue Monseigneur Vogt
	83 Yaounde
	Cameroon
	E-Mail: beac@beac.int
	Tel: +237 22 23 39 39
	Fax: +237 22 23 33 80
	http://www.beac.int

	Banque des Etats de l’Afrique Centrale [Bank of Central African States] -Equatorial Guinea
	Banque des Etats de l’Afrique Centrale [Bank of Central African States] -Equatorial Guinea
	 

	736 Avenue Monseigneur Vogt
	83 Yaounde
	Cameroon
	E-Mail: beac@beac.int
	Tel: +237 22 23 39 39
	Fax: +237 22 23 33 80
	http://beac.int


	Country
	Country
	Country

	Deposit Insurer
	Deposit Insurer

	Central Bank and Other Entities
	Central Bank and Other Entities


	Estonia
	Estonia
	Estonia

	Estonian Deposit Guarantee Fund
	Estonian Deposit Guarantee Fund
	Roosikrantsi 2, 10119
	Tallinn
	Estonia
	E-Mail: tf@tf.ee
	Tel: +372 611 0730
	Fax: +372 611 0732
	http://www.tf.ee

	Eesti Pank [Bank of Estonia]
	Eesti Pank [Bank of Estonia]
	Estonia bld. 13
	15095 Tallinn
	Estonia
	E-Mail: info@epbe.ee
	Tel: +372 6 680 719
	Fax: +372 6 680 836
	http://www.eestipank.info/frontpage.et


	Finland
	Finland
	Finland

	Talletussuojarahasto [Deposit Guarantee Fund] C/O Federation of Finnish Financial Services
	Talletussuojarahasto [Deposit Guarantee Fund] C/O Federation of Finnish Financial Services
	Boulevardi 28
	00120 Helsinki
	Finland
	E-Mail: fk@fkl.fi
	Tel: +358 20 793 4200
	Fax: +358 20 793 4202
	http://www.fkl.fi

	Suomen Pankki [Bank of Finland]
	Suomen Pankki [Bank of Finland]
	P.O. Box 160
	FIN-00101 Helsinki
	Finland
	E-Mail: info(at)@bof.fi
	Tel: +358 10 8311
	Fax: +358 9 174 872
	http://www.bof.fi


	France
	France
	France

	Fonds de Garantie des Depots (FGD)
	Fonds de Garantie des Depots (FGD)
	4, rue Halevy
	75009 Paris
	France
	E-Mail: contact@garantiedesdepots.fr
	Tel: +33 01 58 18 38 08
	Fax: +33 01 58 18 38 00
	http://www.garantiedesdepots.fr

	Banque de France
	Banque de France
	07-1397 Relations Avec Le Public
	48 Rue Croix des Petits Champs
	75049 Paris Cedex 01
	France
	E-Mail: infos@banque-france.fr
	Tel: +33 1 42 92 39 08
	Fax: +33 1 42 92 49 31
	http://www.banque-france.fr.


	Country
	Country
	Country

	Deposit Insurer
	Deposit Insurer

	Central Bank and Other Entities
	Central Bank and Other Entities


	Gabon
	Gabon
	Gabon

	Banque des Etats de l’Afrique Centrale [Bank of Central African States] - Gabon
	Banque des Etats de l’Afrique Centrale [Bank of Central African States] - Gabon
	736 Avenue Monseigneur Vogt
	83 Yaounde
	Cameroon
	E-Mail: beac@beac.int
	Tel: +237 22 23 39 39
	Fax: +237 22 23 33 80
	http://www.beac.int

	Banque des Etats de l’Afrique Centrale [Bank of Central African States] - Gabon
	Banque des Etats de l’Afrique Centrale [Bank of Central African States] - Gabon
	736 Avenue Monseigneur Vogt
	83 Yaounde
	Cameroon
	E-Mail: beac@beac.int
	Tel: +237 22 23 39 39
	Fax: +237 22 23 33 80
	http://www.beac.int


	Germany
	Germany
	Germany

	Bundesverband Offentlicher Banken Deutschlands e.V.
	Bundesverband Offentlicher Banken Deutschlands e.V.
	Entschadigungseinrichtung desBundesverbandes Offentlicher 
	 

	Banken Deutschlands GmbH
	Postfach 11 02 72, Lennestrabe 11
	10785 Berlin
	Germany
	E-Mail: postmaster@voeb.de
	Tel: +49 30 81 92 0
	Fax: +49 30 81 92 2 22
	http://www.voeb.de
	Bundesverband Offentlicher Banken Deutschlands e.V.
	Einlagensicherungsfonds
	Postfach 11 02 72
	Lennestrabe 11
	10832 Berlin
	Germany
	E-Mail: postmaster@voeb.de
	Tel: +49 30 81 92 0
	Fax: +49 30 81 92 2 22
	http://www.voeb.de

	Deutsche Bundesbank
	Deutsche Bundesbank
	Wilhelm-Epstein-Strasse 14 - 16
	Postfach 10 06 02
	60431 Frankfurt am Main
	Germany
	E-Mail: presse-information@bundesbank.de
	Tel: +49 69 9566 3511
	Fax: +49 69 9566 4697
	http://www.bundesbank.de


	Country
	Country
	Country

	Deposit Insurer
	Deposit Insurer

	Central Bank and Other Entities
	Central Bank and Other Entities


	Germany(continued)
	Germany(continued)
	Germany(continued)
	 


	Bundesverband deutscher Banken [Association of German Banks]
	Bundesverband deutscher Banken [Association of German Banks]
	 

	Entschadigungseinrichtung deutscher Banken GmbH
	Burgstrasse 28
	D-10178 Berlin
	Germany
	E-Mail: bankenverband@bdb.de
	Tel: +49 (0) 30 16 63 0
	Fax: +49 (0) 30 1663 1399
	http://www.bankenverband.de


	Gibraltar
	Gibraltar
	Gibraltar

	Gibraltar Deposit Guarantee Board
	Gibraltar Deposit Guarantee Board
	PO Box 940
	Suite 3, Ground Floor
	Atlantic Suites, Europa Avenue
	Gibraltar
	E-Mail: gdgb@fsc.gi
	Tel: +350 200 40283
	Fax: +350 200 40282
	http://www.gdgb.gi

	Financial Services Commission
	Financial Services Commission
	PO Box 940
	Suite 3, Ground Floor, Atlantic Suites
	Europa Avenue
	Gibraltar
	E-Mail: info@fsc.gi
	Tel: +350 200 40283
	Fax: +350 200 40282
	http://www.fsc.gi


	Greece
	Greece
	Greece

	T.E.K.
	T.E.K.
	Hellenic Deposit Guarantee Fund
	6 Americas Street
	106 71 Athens
	Greece
	E-Mail: info@hdigf.gr
	Tel: +30 210 363 5433
	Fax: +30 210 363 5582
	http://www.hdgf.gr

	Trapeza tes Ellados [Bank of Greece]
	Trapeza tes Ellados [Bank of Greece]
	21 Eleftheriou Venizelos Avenue
	GR-102 50 Athens
	Greece
	E-Mail: info@bankofgreece.gr
	Tel: +30 210 320 1111
	Fax: +30 210 323 2239
	http://www.bankofgreece.gr/


	Country
	Country
	Country

	Deposit Insurer
	Deposit Insurer

	Central Bank and Other Entities
	Central Bank and Other Entities


	Guatemala
	Guatemala
	Guatemala

	Banco de Guatemala, como Administrador del Fondo para la Proteccion del Aorro
	Banco de Guatemala, como Administrador del Fondo para la Proteccion del Aorro
	Apartado Postal 3657a Av. 22-01Zona 1Guatemala, C.A.
	 
	 
	 

	Tel: +502 2429 6000
	Fax: +502 2253 4035
	http://www.banguat.gob.gt


	Honduras
	Honduras
	Honduras

	Banco Central de HondourasBarrio El CentroAvenida Juan Ramon Molina Primera Calle Septima Avenida Apartado Postal #3165TegucigalpaHonduras
	Banco Central de HondourasBarrio El CentroAvenida Juan Ramon Molina Primera Calle Septima Avenida Apartado Postal #3165TegucigalpaHonduras
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Tel: +504 237 2270
	http://www.bch.hn


	Hungary
	Hungary
	Hungary

	Orszagos Betetbiztositasi Alap [National Deposit Insurance Fund of Hungary]
	Orszagos Betetbiztositasi Alap [National Deposit Insurance Fund of Hungary]
	Csalogany u. 9-11
	H-1535 Budapest, 114 PF793
	Hungary
	E-Mail: info@oba.hu
	Tel: +36 1 214 0661
	Fax: +36 1 214 0665
	http://www.oba.hu

	Magyar Nemzeti Bank [National Bank of Hungary]
	Magyar Nemzeti Bank [National Bank of Hungary]
	1054 Szabadsag ter 8/9
	H-1850 Budapest
	Hungary
	E-Mail: lk@mnb.hu
	Tel: +36 1 428 2600
	Fax: +36 1 428 2500
	http://www.mnb.hu/


	Country
	Country
	Country

	Deposit Insurer
	Deposit Insurer

	Central Bank and Other Entities
	Central Bank and Other Entities


	Iceland
	Iceland
	Iceland

	Sedlabanki Islands [Central Bank of Iceland]
	Sedlabanki Islands [Central Bank of Iceland]
	Kalkofnsvegi 1
	150 Reykjavik
	Iceland
	E-Mail: sedlabanki@sedlabanki.is
	Tel: +345 569 9600
	Fax: +345 569 9605
	http://www.sedlabanki.is

	Sedlabanki Islands [Central Bank of Iceland]
	Sedlabanki Islands [Central Bank of Iceland]
	Kalkofnsvegi 1
	150 Reykjavik
	Iceland
	E-Mail: sedlabanki@sedlabanki.is
	Tel: +345 569 9600
	Fax: +345 569 9605
	http://www.sedlabanki.is


	TR
	Depositors and Investors Guarantee Fund
	Depositors and Investors Guarantee Fund
	Borgartun 26, 3rd Floor
	Reykjavik 105
	Iceland
	E-Mail: tif@tif.is
	Tel: +354 540 1200
	http://www.tryggingarsjodu.is


	India
	India
	India

	Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation
	Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation
	Reserve Bank of India, Byculla Office
	2nd Floor, Opp Mumbai Central Railway Station
	Mumbai Central
	Mumbai 400008
	India
	E-Mail: dicgc@rbi.org.in
	Tel: +91 22 2308 4121
	Fax: +91 22 2301 5662
	http://www.dicgc.org.in

	Reserve Bank of India
	Reserve Bank of India
	Main Building, P. O. Box 901
	Shahid Bhagat Singh Road
	Mumbai 400 001
	India
	E-Mail: rdmumbai@rbi.org.in
	Tel: +91 22 2266 0502
	Fax: +91 22 2266 0817
	http://www.rbi.org.in


	Country
	Country
	Country

	Deposit Insurer
	Deposit Insurer

	Central Bank and Other Entities
	Central Bank and Other Entities


	Indonesia
	Indonesia
	Indonesia

	Lembaga Penjamin Simpanan Indonesia Deposit Insurance Corporation
	Lembaga Penjamin Simpanan Indonesia Deposit Insurance Corporation
	Equity Tower II, 20-21 Floor, SCBD Lot 9
	Jalan Jenderal Sudirman Kav 52-53
	Jakarta 12190
	Indonesia
	E-Mail: humas@lps.go.id
	Tel: +62 21 515 1000
	Fax: +62 21 51 40 1500
	http://www.lps.go.id

	Bank of Indonesia
	Bank of Indonesia
	Jl. MH. Tharmin
	No. 2
	Jakarta 10350
	Indonesia
	E-Mail: humasbi@bi.go.id
	Tel: +62 21 231 0108
	Fax: +62 21 3501867
	http://www.bi.go.id


	Ireland
	Ireland
	Ireland

	Central Bank of Ireland
	Central Bank of Ireland
	P.O. Box No. 559
	Dame Street
	Dublin 2
	Ireland
	E-Mail: enquiries@centralbank.ie
	Tel: +353 1 224 6000
	Fax: +353 1 671 65 61
	http://www.centralbank.ie

	Central Bank of Ireland
	Central Bank of Ireland
	P.O. Box No. 559
	Dame Street
	Dublin 2
	Ireland
	E-Mail: enquiries@centralbank.ie
	Tel: +353 1 224 6000
	Fax: +353 1 671 65 61
	http://www.centralbank.ie


	Isle of Man
	Isle of Man
	Isle of Man

	Bank Deposit Compensation Scheme
	Bank Deposit Compensation Scheme
	Isle of Man Financial SupervisionCommission
	 

	P.O. Box 58
	Finch Hill House
	Douglas - IM99 1DT
	Isle of Man
	E-Mail: fsc@fsc.gov.im
	Tel: +44 0 1624 689 300
	Fax: +44 0 1624 689 399
	http://www.gov.im/fsc

	Isle of Man Financial SupervisionCommission
	Isle of Man Financial SupervisionCommission
	 

	P.O.Box 58
	Finch Hill House
	Bucks Road
	Douglas - IM99 1DT
	Isle of Man
	E-Mail: fsc@fsc.gov.im
	Tel: +44 0 1624 689 300
	Fax: +44 0 1624 689 399
	http://www.gov.im/fsc


	Country
	Country
	Country

	Deposit Insurer
	Deposit Insurer

	Central Bank and Other Entities
	Central Bank and Other Entities


	Italy
	Italy
	Italy

	Fondo Interbancario di Tutela dei Depositi (FITD) [Interbank Deposit Protection Fund]
	Fondo Interbancario di Tutela dei Depositi (FITD) [Interbank Deposit Protection Fund]
	Via del Plebiscito 102
	00186 Roma
	Italy
	E-Mail: infofitd@fitd.it
	Tel: +39 06 699 86 310
	Fax: +39 06 679 8916
	http://www.fitd.it

	Banca d’Italia
	Banca d’Italia
	Casella Postale 2484
	Via Nazionale 91
	00184 Roma
	Italy
	E-Mail: bancaditalia@pec.bancaditalia.it
	Tel: +39 06 479 21
	Fax: +39 06 479 04632
	http://www.bancaditalia.it


	TR
	Fondo di Garanzia dei Depositanti del Credito Cooperativo [Deposit Protection Fund for Co-operative 
	Fondo di Garanzia dei Depositanti del Credito Cooperativo [Deposit Protection Fund for Co-operative 
	Via Lucreazia Romana 41-47
	00178 Roma
	Italy
	E-Mail: info.fongar@fgd.bcc.it
	Tel: +39 06 720 79001
	Fax: +39 06 720 79020
	http://www.fgd.bcc.it


	Jamaica
	Jamaica
	Jamaica

	Jamaica Deposit Insurance Corporation
	Jamaica Deposit Insurance Corporation
	30 Grenada Crescent
	Kingston 5
	Jamaica, West Indies
	E-Mail: jdic@cwjamaica.com
	Tel: +876 926 5225
	Fax: +876 920 9393
	http://www.jdic.org

	Bank of Jamaica
	Bank of Jamaica
	Nethersole Place
	P.O. Box 621
	Kingston
	Jamaica, West Indies
	E-Mail: info@boj.org.jm
	Tel: +876 922 0750
	Fax: +876 922 0854
	http://www.boj.org.jm


	Country
	Country
	Country

	Deposit Insurer
	Deposit Insurer

	Central Bank and Other Entities
	Central Bank and Other Entities


	Japan
	Japan
	Japan

	Yokin Hoken Kikou [Deposit Insurance Corporation of Japan (DIC)]
	Yokin Hoken Kikou [Deposit Insurance Corporation of Japan (DIC)]
	Shin-Yurakucho Bldg. 9-F
	1-12-1, Yurakucho
	Chiyoda-Ku
	Tokyo 100-0006
	Japan
	E-Mail: inter-info@dic.go.jp
	Tel: +81 3 3212 6030
	Fax: +81 3 3212 6088
	http://www.dic.go.jp

	Bank of Japan
	Bank of Japan
	2-1-1 Nihonbashi-Hongokucho
	Chuo-ku
	Tokyo 100-8660
	Japan
	E-Mail: prdmail@info.boj.or.jp
	Tel: +81 3 3279 1111
	Fax: +81 3 5299 6689
	http://www.boj.or.jp/en
	Financial Services Agency
	The Central Common Government Offices, No. 7
	3-2-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-Ku
	Tokyo 100-8967
	Japan
	E-Mail: foreignpr@fsa.go.jp
	Tel: +81 3 3506 6000
	http://www.fsa.go.jp


	Jordan
	Jordan
	Jordan

	Jordan Deposit Insurance Corporation
	Jordan Deposit Insurance Corporation
	P.O. Box 940420
	Amman 11194
	Jordan
	E-Mail: dicjor@dic.gov.jo
	Tel: +962 6 5204040
	Fax: +962 6 5669910
	http://www.dic.gov.jo

	Central Bank of Jordan
	Central Bank of Jordan
	P.O. Box 37
	Amman 11118
	Jordan
	E-Mail: info@cbj.gov.jo
	Tel: +962 6 4630301
	Fax: +962 6 4638889
	www.cbj.gov.jo


	Country
	Country
	Country

	Deposit Insurer
	Deposit Insurer

	Central Bank and Other Entities
	Central Bank and Other Entities


	Kazakhstan
	Kazakhstan
	Kazakhstan

	CJSC Kazakhstan Deposit Insurance Fund
	CJSC Kazakhstan Deposit Insurance Fund
	21 Koktem - 3
	050040 Almaty
	Kazakhstan
	E-Mail: root@kdif.kz
	Tel: 7 3272 720 549
	Fax: 7 3272 720 551
	http://www.kdif.kz

	National Bank of Kazakhstan
	National Bank of Kazakhstan
	21 Koktem-3
	050040 Almaty
	Republic of Kazakhstan
	E-Mail: hq@nationalbank.kz
	Tel: +7 (727) 2704 591
	Fax: +7 (727) 2704 703
	http://www.nationalbank.kz


	Kenya
	Kenya
	Kenya

	Deposit Protection Fund Board of Kenya
	Deposit Protection Fund Board of Kenya
	3rd Floor CBK Building, Haile Sellasie Avenue
	P.O. Box 45983 - 00100
	Nairobi
	Kenya
	E-Mail: dpf@centralbank.go.ke
	Tel: +254 20 286 0000
	Fax: +254 20 211 122
	http://www.centralbank.go.ke

	Central Bank of Kenya
	Central Bank of Kenya
	P.O. Box 60000
	Postal Code 00200
	Haile Selasie Avenue
	Nairobi
	Kenya
	E-Mail: comms@centralbank.go.ke
	Tel: +254 20 286 1000
	Fax: +254 20 340 192
	http://www.centralbank.go.ke


	Korea,Republic of
	Korea,Republic of
	Korea,Republic of
	 


	Korea Deposit Insurance Corporation
	Korea Deposit Insurance Corporation
	Cheonggyechun - No. 30 Jung-gu
	Seoul 100-180
	Korea
	E-Mail: international@kdic.or.kr
	Tel: +82 2 758 1124
	Fax: +82 2 758 1120
	http://www.kdic.or.kr

	Bank of Korea
	Bank of Korea
	110 3 Ga Namdaemunno, Jung-gu
	Seoul 100-794
	Korea
	E-Mail: bokdplp@bok.or.kr
	Tel: +82 2 759 4114
	Fax: +82 2 759 4060
	http://www.bok.or.kr


	Country
	Country
	Country

	Deposit Insurer
	Deposit Insurer

	Central Bank and Other Entities
	Central Bank and Other Entities


	Kyrgyzstan
	Kyrgyzstan
	Kyrgyzstan
	 


	National Bank of Kyrgyz
	National Bank of Kyrgyz
	City of Bishkek
	Umetalieva Street, 101
	720040
	Bishkek
	Kyrgyz Republic
	E-Mail: mail@nbkr.kg
	Tel: +996 669 011
	http://www.nbkr.kg


	Lao, People’sDemocratic Republic
	Lao, People’sDemocratic Republic
	Lao, People’sDemocratic Republic
	 


	Bank of Lao PDR
	Bank of Lao PDR
	Yonnet Road
	P.O. Box 19
	Vientiane
	Lao PDR
	E-Mail: bolweb@bol.gov.la
	Tel: +856 021 213 109
	http://www.bol.gov.la


	Latvia
	Latvia
	Latvia

	Financial and Capital Market Commission
	Financial and Capital Market Commission
	Kungu iela 1
	LV-1050, Riga
	Latvia
	E-Mail: fktk@fktk.lv
	Tel: +371 6 777 480
	Fax: +371 6 722 5755
	http://www.fktk.lv

	Latvijas Banka [Bank of Latvia]
	Latvijas Banka [Bank of Latvia]
	K. Valdemara iela 2a
	LV-1050 Riga
	Latvia
	E-Mail: info@bank.lv
	Tel: +371670 22300
	Fax: +371 670 22420
	http://www.bank.lv


	Country
	Country
	Country

	Deposit Insurer
	Deposit Insurer

	Central Bank and Other Entities
	Central Bank and Other Entities


	Lebanon
	Lebanon
	Lebanon

	Institut National de Garantie des Depots
	Institut National de Garantie des Depots
	Hamra Street
	Picadilly Centre, 5th Floor
	P.O. Box 641
	Riad El Solh 11641
	Lebanon
	E-Mail: bdlstat@bdl.gov.lb
	Tel: +961 1 750000
	Fax: +961 1 343626
	http://www.bdl.gov.lb

	Banque du Liban
	Banque du Liban
	Masraf Lubnan Street
	P.O. Box 11-5544
	Beirut
	Lebanon
	E-Mail: bdlstat@bdl.gov.lb
	Tel: +961 1 750000
	Fax: +961 1 343626
	http://www.bdl.gov.lb


	Liechtenstein
	Liechtenstein
	Liechtenstein

	Liechtensteinischer Bankenverband [Liechtenstein Bankers Association Deposit Gurantee and Investor Protection Foundation]
	Liechtensteinischer Bankenverband [Liechtenstein Bankers Association Deposit Gurantee and Investor Protection Foundation]
	Austrasse 46, Postfach 254
	FL 9490 Vaduz
	Liechtenstein
	E-Mail: info@bankenverband.li
	Tel: +423 230 1323
	Fax: +423 230 1324
	http://www.bankenverband.li

	Swiss National Bank
	Swiss National Bank
	Boersenstrasse 15
	Postfach CH 8022 Zurich
	Switzerland
	E-Mail: snb@snb.ch
	Tel: +41 44 631 31 11
	Fax: +41 44 631 39 11
	http://www.snb.ch
	Amt fur Finanzdienstleistungen [Financial Services Authority]
	 

	Peter-Kaiser-Platz 1
	9490 Vaduz
	Liechtenstein
	E-Mail: info@afdl.llv.li
	Tel: +423 236 61 11
	Fax: +423 236 62 24
	http://www.afd.llv.li


	Country
	Country
	Country

	Deposit Insurer
	Deposit Insurer

	Central Bank and Other Entities
	Central Bank and Other Entities


	Lithuania
	Lithuania
	Lithuania

	Indeliu ir Investiciju Draudimas [Insurance of Deposits and Investments]
	Indeliu ir Investiciju Draudimas [Insurance of Deposits and Investments]
	Algirdo g. 31
	LT 03219 Vilnius
	Lithuania
	E-Mail: idf@idf.lt
	Tel: +370 8 5 213 5657
	Fax: +370 8 5 213 5546
	http://www.idf.lt

	Lietuvos Bankas [Bank of Lithuania]
	Lietuvos Bankas [Bank of Lithuania]
	6 Gedimino Avenue
	LT 01103 Vilnius
	Lithuania
	E-Mail: info@lb.lt
	Tel: +370 5 268 00 29
	Fax: +370 5 262 81 24
	http://www.lb.lt


	Luxembourg
	Luxembourg
	Luxembourg

	Association pour la Garantie des Dépôts, Luxembourg (AGDL) [Deposit Guarantee Association]
	Association pour la Garantie des Dépôts, Luxembourg (AGDL) [Deposit Guarantee Association]
	12 Rue Erasme
	L1468, Luxembourg
	P.O. Box 241
	L-2012 Luxembourg
	Luxembourg
	E-Mail: info@agdl.lu
	Tel: +352 46 36 60 1
	Fax: +352 46 09 21
	http://www.agdl.lu

	Banque Centrale du Luxembourg
	Banque Centrale du Luxembourg
	2, boulevard Royal
	L-2983 Luxembourg
	Luxembourg
	E-Mail: info@bcl.lu
	Tel: +352 4774 1
	Fax: +352 4774 4910
	http://www.bcl.lu
	Commission de Surveillance du Secteur Financier
	110, route d’Arlon
	L-2991 Luxembourg
	Luxembourg
	E-Mail: direction@cssf.lu
	Tel: +352 26 25 1 1
	Fax: +352 26 25 1 601


	Country
	Country
	Country

	Deposit Insurer
	Deposit Insurer

	Central Bank and Other Entities
	Central Bank and Other Entities


	Macedonia
	Macedonia
	Macedonia

	Deposit Insurance Fund SKOPJE
	Deposit Insurance Fund SKOPJE
	ul. 11
	Oktomvri br. 18
	1000 Skopje
	Republic of Macedonia
	E-Mail: dirfod@mt.net.mk
	Tel: +389 2 3235 730
	Fax: +389 2 3296 901
	http://www.fodsk.org.mk

	National Bank of the Republicof Macedonia
	National Bank of the Republicof Macedonia
	 

	Kuzman Josifovski Pitu Blvd 1
	1000 Skopje
	Republic of Macedonia
	E-Mail: governorsoffice@nbrm.mk
	Tel: +389 2 3108 108
	Fax: +389 2 3108 357
	http://www.nbrm.mk


	Malaysia
	Malaysia
	Malaysia

	Malaysia Deposit Insurance Corporation
	Malaysia Deposit Insurance Corporation
	Level 12, Quill 7, No. 9
	Jalan Stesen Sentral 5
	Kuala Lumpur 50407
	Malaysia
	E-Mail: info@pidm.gov.my
	Tel: +603 2260 7436
	Fax: +603 2260 7432
	http://www.pidm.gov.my

	Bank Negara Malaysia Central Bankof Malaysia
	Bank Negara Malaysia Central Bankof Malaysia
	 

	Jalan Dato’ Onn
	P.O. Box 10922
	50929 Kuala Lumpur
	Malaysia
	E-Mail: bnmtelelink@bnm.gov.my
	Tel: +603 2698 8044
	Fax: +603 2691 2990
	http://www.bnm.gov.my


	Malta
	Malta
	Malta

	Depositor Compensation Scheme Compensation Schemes Management Committee
	Depositor Compensation Scheme Compensation Schemes Management Committee
	-

	C/O Malta Financial Services Authority
	Notablile Road
	Attard BKR 3000
	Malta
	E-Mail: info@compensationschemes.org.mt
	Tel: +356 2144 1155
	http://www.compensationschemes.org.mt

	Central Bank of Malta
	Central Bank of Malta
	Pjazza Kastilja
	Valletta VLT 1060
	Malta
	E-Mail: info@centralbank.malta.org
	Tel: +356 2550 0000
	Fax: +356 2550 2500
	http://www.centralbankmalta.org


	Country
	Country
	Country

	Deposit Insurer
	Deposit Insurer

	Central Bank and Other Entities
	Central Bank and Other Entities


	Mexico
	Mexico
	Mexico

	Instituto para la Proteccion al Ahorro Bancario (IPAB)
	Instituto para la Proteccion al Ahorro Bancario (IPAB)
	Varsovia 19
	Col. Juarez Delegacion Cuauhtemoc
	C.P. 06600
	Mexico, D.F.
	E-Mail: informacion@ipab.org.mx
	Tel: +55 5 209 5500
	Fax: +55 5 209 5692
	http://www.ipab.org.mx

	Banco de Mexico
	Banco de Mexico
	Avenida 5 de Mayo, No. 20, Planta Baja
	Col. Centro, C.P. 06059
	Delegacion Cuauhtemoc, Mexico
	Mexico, D.F.
	E-Mail: sidaoui@banxico.org.mx
	Tel: +55 5 237 2673
	Fax: +55 5 237 2695
	http://www.banxico.org.mx


	Moldova, Republic of
	Moldova, Republic of
	Moldova, Republic of

	Deposit Guarantee Fundin Banking System
	Deposit Guarantee Fundin Banking System
	Republilca Moldova, mun. Chisinau
	Bd. Stefan cel Mare, 180
	Moldova
	E-Mail: info@fgdsb.md
	Tel: +373-22-296281
	Fax: +373 22 296051
	http://www.fgdsb.md/index.php

	Central Bank of the Republic of Moldova
	Central Bank of the Republic of Moldova
	1 Grigore Vieru Avenue
	Chisinau MD - 2005
	Moldova
	E-Mail: info@bnm.md
	Tel: +373 22 409101
	http://www.bnm.md


	Mongolia
	Mongolia
	Mongolia

	Bank of Mongolia
	Bank of Mongolia
	Baga Toiruu -9
	Ulaanbaatar 46
	Mongolia
	Mongolia
	E-Mail: info@mongolbank.mn
	Tel: +976 11 310 605
	Fax: +976 11 311 471
	http://www.mongolbank.mn

	Bank of Mongolia
	Bank of Mongolia
	Baga Toiruu -9
	Ulaanbaatar 46
	Mongolia
	Mongolia
	E-Mail: info@mongolbank.mn
	Tel: +976 11 310 605
	Fax: +976 11 311 471
	http://www.mongolbank.mn


	Country
	Country
	Country

	Deposit Insurer
	Deposit Insurer

	Central Bank and Other Entities
	Central Bank and Other Entities


	Montenegro
	Montenegro
	Montenegro

	Deposit Protection Fund
	Deposit Protection Fund
	Miljana Vukova
	81000 Podgorica
	Montenegro
	E-Mail: fzd@t-comm .me
	Tel: +381 81 210 466
	Fax: +382 20 210 466
	http://www.fzdcg.org/IndexEn.htm

	The Central Bank of Montenegro
	The Central Bank of Montenegro
	Bulevar Svetog Petra Centinjskog 7
	Podgorica
	Montenegro
	Tel: 381-81-403-191
	http://www.cb-mn.org/eng


	Morocco
	Morocco
	Morocco

	Bank Al Maghrib Fonds Collectifde Garantie des Depots
	Bank Al Maghrib Fonds Collectifde Garantie des Depots
	 

	277 Avenue Mohammed
	v Boite
	postale 445
	Rabat
	Morocco
	E-Mail: webmaster@bkam.ma
	Tel: +212 (0) 37 70 2626
	Fax: +212 (0) 37 70 6667
	http://www.bkam.ma

	Bank Al-Maghrib
	Bank Al-Maghrib
	277 Avenue Mohammed V Boite
	postale 445
	Rabat
	Morocco
	E-Mail: webmaster@bkma.ma
	Tel: +212 0 5 37 81 81 81
	Fax: +210 0 37 70 66 67
	http://www.bkam.gov/ma


	Netherlands
	Netherlands
	Netherlands

	De Nederlandsche Bank
	De Nederlandsche Bank
	Westeinde 1, Postbus 98
	1017 ZN Amsterdam
	Netherlands
	E-Mail: info@dnb.nl
	Tel: +31 20 524 9111
	Fax: +31 20 524 2500
	http://www.dnb.nl

	De Nederlandsche Bank
	De Nederlandsche Bank
	Postbus 98
	1000 AB Amsterdam
	Westeindel, 1017ZN
	Netherlands
	E-Mail: info@dnb.nl
	Tel: +31 20 524 9111
	Fax: +31 20 524 2500


	Country
	Country
	Country

	Deposit Insurer
	Deposit Insurer

	Central Bank and Other Entities
	Central Bank and Other Entities


	New Zealand
	New Zealand
	New Zealand

	New Zeland Treasury
	New Zeland Treasury
	1 The Terrace
	Wellington 6011
	New Zeland
	E-Mail: info@treasury.govt.nz
	Tel: +64 4 472 2733
	Fax: +64 4 473 0982
	http://www.treasury.govt.nz

	Reserve Bank of New Zealand
	Reserve Bank of New Zealand
	2 The Terrace
	P.O. Box 2498
	Wellington 6011
	New Zealand
	E-Mail: rbnz-info@rbnz.govt.nz
	Tel: +64 4 472 2029
	Fax: +64 4 471 2270
	http://www.rbnz.govt.nz


	Nicaragua
	Nicaragua
	Nicaragua

	Fondo de Garantia de Depositos de la Institucions Financerias
	Fondo de Garantia de Depositos de la Institucions Financerias
	De Shell Plaza El Sol 150 vers al Este
	Edificio FNI Primer Nivel
	Managua
	Nicaragua
	Tel: +505 270 6254
	Fax: +505 270 6258
	http://www.fogade.gob.ni

	Banco Central de Nicaragua
	Banco Central de Nicaragua
	KM 7 Carretera Sur
	Apartado Postal 2252-2253
	Nicaragua
	Tel: +505 255 7171
	Fax: +505 265 0495
	http://www.bcn.gob.ni


	Nigeria
	Nigeria
	Nigeria

	Nigeria Deposit Insurance Corporation
	Nigeria Deposit Insurance Corporation
	Plot 447/448 Constitution Avenue
	Central Business District
	P.M.B. 284
	Garki, Abuja
	Nigeria
	E-Mail: info@ndic.ng
	Tel: +234 9 460 1380-9
	Fax: +234 9 628 5717
	http://www.ndic.org.ng

	Central Bank of Nigeria
	Central Bank of Nigeria
	Plot 33, Abubaka Tafawa Balewa Way
	Central Business District, Cadestral Zone
	Federal Capital Territory
	Garki, Abuja
	Nigeria
	E-Mail: info@cenbank.org
	Tel: +234 9 462 37804
	Fax: +234 9 462 36012
	http://www.cenbank.org


	Country
	Country
	Country

	Deposit Insurer
	Deposit Insurer

	Central Bank and Other Entities
	Central Bank and Other Entities


	Norway
	Norway
	Norway

	Bankenes Sikringsfond [Norwegian Banks’ Guarantee 
	Bankenes Sikringsfond [Norwegian Banks’ Guarantee 
	Finansnaeringens Hovedorganisasjon (FNH) [Norwegian 
	Financial Services Association]
	Hansteens Gate 2
	Postboks 2579 Solli
	N-0202 Oslo
	Norway
	E-Mail: firmapost@sikringsfond.et.no
	Tel: +47 2328 4200
	Fax: +47 22 44 21 28
	http://www.bankenessikringsfond.no

	Norges Bank [Central Bank of Norway]
	Norges Bank [Central Bank of Norway]
	Bankplassen 2
	Postboks 1179 Sentrum
	N-0107 Oslo
	Norway
	E-Mail: central.bank@norges-bank.no
	Tel: +47 22 31 60 00
	Fax: +47 22 41 31 05
	http://www.norges-bank.no
	Finanstilsynet [The Financial Supervisory Authority of Norway]
	Revierstredet 3
	P. O. Box 1187, Sentrum
	NO-0107, Oslo
	Norway
	E-Mail: post@finanstilsynet.no
	Tel: +47 22 93 98 00
	Fax: +47 22 63 02 26
	http://www.finanstilsynet.no


	Country
	Country
	Country

	Deposit Insurer
	Deposit Insurer

	Central Bank and Other Entities
	Central Bank and Other Entities


	Oman
	Oman
	Oman

	Bank al-Markazi al-Umani [Central Bank of Oman]
	Bank al-Markazi al-Umani [Central Bank of Oman]
	P.O. Box 1161
	PC-112
	Ruwi
	Sultanate of Oman
	E-Mail: ccr-dept@cbo.gov.om
	Tel: +968 24 777 777
	Fax: +968 23 293739
	http://www.cbo-oman.org

	Bank al-Markazi al-Umani [Central Bank of Oman]
	Bank al-Markazi al-Umani [Central Bank of Oman]
	P.O. Box 1161
	PC-112
	Ruwi
	Sultanate of Oman
	E-Mail: ccr-dept@cbo.gov.om
	Tel: +968 24 777 777
	Fax: +968 23 293739
	http://www.cbo-oman.org


	Paraguay
	Paraguay
	Paraguay

	Superintendencia de Bancos
	Superintendencia de Bancos
	C/O Banco Central del Paraguay
	Federacion Rusa y Sargento Marecos
	Asuncion
	Paraguay
	E-Mail: eleguiza@bcp.gov.py
	Tel: +595 21 608 011
	Fax: +595 21 619 2328
	http://www.bcp.gov.py

	Banco Central del Paraguay
	Banco Central del Paraguay
	Federacion Rusa y Cabo 1 Marecos
	Asuncion
	Paraguay
	E-Mail: informaciones@bcp.gov.py
	Tel: +595 21 608 011
	Fax: +595 21 619 2637
	http://www.bcp.gov.py


	Peru
	Peru
	Peru

	Fondo de Seguro de Depositos
	Fondo de Seguro de Depositos
	A, Camino Real
	390 Torre Central, Officina 1001
	San Isidro
	Lima 27
	Peru
	E-Mail: fsd@sbs.gob.pe
	Tel: +511 222 7500
	Fax: +511 441 8629
	http://www.fsd.org.pe

	Banco Central de Reserva Del Peru
	Banco Central de Reserva Del Peru
	Jr. Miro Quesada N. 441-445
	Lima 01
	Peru
	E-Mail: webmaster@bcrp.gob.pe
	Tel: +511 613 2000
	Fax: +511 427 5880
	http://www.bcrp.gob.pe


	Country
	Country
	Country

	Deposit Insurer
	Deposit Insurer

	Central Bank and Other Entities
	Central Bank and Other Entities


	Philippines
	Philippines
	Philippines

	Philippine Deposit Insurance Corporation
	Philippine Deposit Insurance Corporation
	4th Floor, SSS Building
	6782 Ayala Avenue
	Corner V. A. Rufino Street
	Makati City 1226
	Philippines
	E-Mail: info@pdic.gov.ph
	Tel: +632 841 4000
	Fax: +632 817 3566
	http://www.pdic.gov.ph

	Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas
	Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas
	Apolinario Mabini Street,cor. P. Ocampo Street
	 

	Malate, Manila
	Philippines 1004
	E-Mail: bspmail@bsp.gov.ph
	Tel: +63 2 708 77 01
	Fax: +63 2 926 25 94
	http://www.bsp.gov.ph


	Poland
	Poland
	Poland

	Bankowy Fundusz Gwarancyjny [Bank Guarantee Fund]
	Bankowy Fundusz Gwarancyjny [Bank Guarantee Fund]
	ul. Ks. Ignacego Jana Skorupki 4
	00-546 Warsaw
	Poland
	E-Mail: kancelaria@bfg.pl
	Tel: +48 22 58 30 700
	Fax: +48 22 58 30 701
	http://www.bfg.pl

	Narodowy Bank Polski [National Bank of Poland]
	Narodowy Bank Polski [National Bank of Poland]
	ul. Swietokrzyska 11/21
	00-919 Warsaw
	Poland
	E-Mail: nbp@nbp.pl
	Tel: +48 22 653 1000
	Fax: +48 22 620 8518
	http://www.nbp.pl


	Portugal
	Portugal
	Portugal

	Fundo de Garantia de Depositos
	Fundo de Garantia de Depositos
	Avenida da Republica, 57-8
	1050-189 Lisbon
	Portugal
	E-Mail: fgd@sgfpbp.pt
	Tel: +351 21 792 57 35
	Fax: +351 21 794 20 01
	http://www.fgd.pt

	Banco de Portugal
	Banco de Portugal
	R. Francisco Ribeiro, 2
	1150-165 Lisboa
	Portugal
	E-Mail: info@bportugal.pt
	Tel: +351 213 130 000
	Fax: +351 213 128 115
	http://www.bportugal.pt


	Country
	Country
	Country

	Deposit Insurer
	Deposit Insurer

	Central Bank and Other Entities
	Central Bank and Other Entities


	Romania
	Romania
	Romania

	Bank Deposit Guarantee Fund
	Bank Deposit Guarantee Fund
	3 Negru Voda Street
	A 3 Building, 2nd Floor
	Bucharest 030771
	Romania
	E-Mail: office@fgdb.ro
	Tel: +4 0314 232 804
	Fax: +4 0314 232 800
	http://www.fgdb.ro

	Banca Nationala a Romaniei [National Bank of Romania]
	Banca Nationala a Romaniei [National Bank of Romania]
	25, Lipscani Street
	Sector 3
	Bucharest 030031
	Romania
	E-Mail: info@bnro.ro
	Tel: +40 21 313 0410
	Fax: +40 21 312 38 31
	http://www.bnro.ro


	RussianFederation
	RussianFederation
	RussianFederation
	 


	Russian Deposit Insurance Agency
	Russian Deposit Insurance Agency
	4 Verkhnyi Taganskyi Tupik
	Moscow
	Russia 109240
	E-Mail: info@asv.org.ru
	Tel: +7 495 725 3141
	Fax: +7 495 745 2868
	http://www.asv.org.ru/en

	Bank of Russia
	Bank of Russia
	12 Neglinnaya Street
	Moscow
	Russia 107016
	E-Mail: webmaster@www.cbr.ru
	Tel: +7 495 771 91 00
	Fax: +7 495 621 64 65
	http://www.cbr.ru/eng


	Serbia
	Serbia
	Serbia

	Deposit Insurance Agency of Serbia
	Deposit Insurance Agency of Serbia
	Knez Mihailova 2-4
	Belgrade
	Serbia
	E-Mail: info@aod.rs
	Tel: +381 11 2075 100
	Fax: +381 11 3287 741
	http://www.aod.rs


	Country
	Country
	Country

	Deposit Insurer
	Deposit Insurer

	Central Bank and Other Entities
	Central Bank and Other Entities


	Singapore
	Singapore
	Singapore

	Singapore Deposit Insurance Corporation
	Singapore Deposit Insurance Corporation
	10 Shenton Way, #11-06
	MAS Building
	Singapore 079117
	Singapore
	E-Mail: infosdic@sdic.org.sg
	Tel: +65 6513 2015
	Fax: +65 6372 1180
	http://www.sdic.org.sg

	Monetary Authority of Singapore
	Monetary Authority of Singapore
	10 Shenton Way
	MAS Building
	Singapore 079117
	Singapore
	E-Mail: pressofficer@mas.gov.sg
	Tel: +65 6225 5577
	Fax: +65 6229 9229
	http://www.mas.gov.sg


	Slovakia
	Slovakia
	Slovakia

	Fond Ochrany Vkladov [DepositProtection Fund]
	Fond Ochrany Vkladov [DepositProtection Fund]
	 

	Kapitulska 12
	812 47 Bratislava 1
	Slovakia
	E-Mail: fov@fovsr.sk
	Tel: +421 2 5443 5444
	Fax: +421 2 5443 4335
	http://www.fovsr.sk

	Narodna Banka Slovenska [National Bank of Slovakia]
	Narodna Banka Slovenska [National Bank of Slovakia]
	Imricha Karvasa 1
	813 25 Bratislava
	Slovakia
	E-Mail: webmaster@nbs.sk
	Tel: +421 2 5787 1111
	Fax: +421 2 5787 1100
	http://www.nbs.sk


	Slovenia
	Slovenia
	Slovenia

	Slovenian Deposit Guarantee Scheme
	Slovenian Deposit Guarantee Scheme
	Slovenska 35
	1505 Ljubljana
	Slovenia
	E-Mail: vida.majcen@bsi.si
	Tel: +386 1 471 9000
	Fax: +386 1 251 5516
	http://www.bsi.si

	Banka Slovenije [Bank of Slovenia]
	Banka Slovenije [Bank of Slovenia]
	Slovenska 35
	1505 Ljubljana
	Slovenia
	E-Mail: bsl@bsi.si
	Tel: +386 1 471 9000
	Fax: +386 1 251 5516
	http://www.bsi.si


	Country
	Country
	Country

	Deposit Insurer
	Deposit Insurer

	Central Bank and Other Entities
	Central Bank and Other Entities


	South Africa
	South Africa
	South Africa

	National Treasury
	National Treasury
	40 Church Square
	Pretoria 0002
	Republic of South Africa
	E-Mail: info@treasury.gov.za
	Tel: +27 012 315 5111
	Fax: +27 012 323 3262
	http://www.treasury.gov.za

	South African Reserve Bank
	South African Reserve Bank
	370 Church Street
	Pretoria 0002
	Republic of South Africa
	Tel: +27 12 313 3911
	Fax: +27 12 313 3197
	http://www.reservebank.co.za


	Spain
	Spain
	Spain

	Fondo de Garantia de Depositosen Establecimientos Bancarios
	Fondo de Garantia de Depositosen Establecimientos Bancarios
	 

	C/O Jose Ortega y Gasset, 22-5
	28006 Madrid
	Spain
	E-Mail: fogade@fgd.es
	Tel: +34 91 431 6645
	Fax: +34 91 575 5728
	http://www.fgd.es
	Fondo de Garantia de Depositosen Cooperativas de Credito
	 

	C/O Jose Ortega y Gasset, 22-5
	28006 Madrid
	Spain
	E-Mail: fogade@fgd.es
	Tel: +34 91 431 6645
	Fax: +34 91 575 5728
	http://www.fgd.es

	Banco de Espana
	Banco de Espana
	C/O Alcala, 48
	28014 Madrid
	Spain
	E-Mail: webmaster@bde.es
	Tel: +34 913 338 5000
	Fax: +34 91 338 6023
	http://www.bde.es


	Country
	Country
	Country

	Deposit Insurer
	Deposit Insurer

	Central Bank and Other Entities
	Central Bank and Other Entities


	Spain (continued)
	Spain (continued)
	Spain (continued)
	 


	Fondo de Garantia de Depositos en Cajas de Ahorro
	Fondo de Garantia de Depositos en Cajas de Ahorro
	C/O Jose Ortega y Gasset, 22-5
	28006 Madrid
	Spain
	E-Mail: fogade@fgd.es
	Tel: +34 91 431 6645
	Fax: +34 91 575 5728
	http://www.fgd.es


	Sri Lanka
	Sri Lanka
	Sri Lanka

	Central Bank of Sri Lanka
	Central Bank of Sri Lanka
	Bank Supervision Department
	Level 6
	Janadhipathi Mawatha
	P.O. 590
	Colombo 01
	Sri Lanka
	E-Mail: cbs@csbl.lk
	Tel: +94 11 247 7000
	Fax: +94 11 286 7384
	http://www.cbsl.lk

	Central Bank of Sri Lanka
	Central Bank of Sri Lanka
	P.O. Box 50
	No. 30, Janadhipathi Mawatha
	Colombo 01
	Sri Lanka
	E-Mail: cbs@cbsl.lk
	Tel: +94 11 247 7000
	Fax: +94 11 286 7384
	http://www.cbsl.lk


	Sudan
	Sudan
	Sudan

	Bank Deposit Security Fund of Sudan
	Bank Deposit Security Fund of Sudan
	P.O. Box 13624
	El Amarat Street 21
	Khartoum
	Sudan
	Tel: +249 1 83 782246
	Fax: +249 1 83 787226

	Bank of Sudan Central Bank of Sudan
	Bank of Sudan Central Bank of Sudan
	Gamaa Avenue
	P.O. Box 313
	Khartoum
	Sudan
	E-Mail: info@cbos.gov.su
	Tel: +249 83 782246
	Fax: +249 83 787226
	http://www.bankofsudan.org


	Country
	Country
	Country

	Deposit Insurer
	Deposit Insurer

	Central Bank and Other Entities
	Central Bank and Other Entities


	Sweden
	Sweden
	Sweden

	Insattninsgarantinamnden [Deposit Guarantee Board]
	Insattninsgarantinamnden [Deposit Guarantee Board]
	Riksgalden 103 74
	Stockholm
	Sweden
	E-Mail: ign@riksgalden.se
	Tel: +46 8 613 52 00
	Fax: +46 8 24 13 35
	http://www.ign.se

	Sveriges Riksbank
	Sveriges Riksbank
	Sveriges riksbank
	Klara Ostra Kyrkogata 4
	SE-103 37 Stockholm
	Sweden
	E-Mail: registratorn@riksbank.se
	Tel: +46 8 787 00 00
	Fax: +46 8 21 05 31
	http://www.riksbank.se


	Switzerland
	Switzerland
	Switzerland

	Swiss Bankers’ Association
	Swiss Bankers’ Association
	Aeschenplatz 7
	PO Box 4182
	CH 4002 Basel
	Switzerland
	E-Mail: office@sba.ch
	Tel: +41 61 295 93 93
	Fax: +41 61 272 53 82
	http://www.swissbanking.org

	Swiss National Bank
	Swiss National Bank
	Boersenstrasse 15
	Postfach CH 8022
	Zurich
	Switzerland
	E-Mail: snb@snb.ch
	Tel: +41 44 631 31 11
	Fax: +41 44 631 39 11
	http://www.snb.ch
	Swiss Federal Banking Commission (SFBC)
	Schwanengasse 12
	P.O. Box CH-3001
	Berne
	Switzerland
	E-Mail: info@ebk.admin.ch
	Tel: +41 031 322 69 11
	Fax: +41 031 322 69 26
	http://www.finma.ch


	Country
	Country
	Country

	Deposit Insurer
	Deposit Insurer

	Central Bank and Other Entities
	Central Bank and Other Entities


	Taiwan 
	Taiwan 
	Taiwan 
	 


	Central Deposit Insurance Corporation
	Central Deposit Insurance Corporation
	11 F, No. 3, Nan-Hai Road
	Taipei
	Taiwan 100 R.O.C.
	E-Mail: cdic@cdic.gov.tw
	Tel: +886 2 2397 1155
	Fax: +886 2 2322 4407
	http://www.cdic.gov.tw

	Central Bank of China
	Central Bank of China
	2 Roosevelt Road
	Section 1
	Taipei 10066
	Taiwan R.O.C.
	E-Mail: adminrol@mail.cbc.gov.tw
	Tel: +886 2 239 36161
	Fax: +886 2 2357 1971
	http://www.cbc.gov.tw


	Tajikistan
	Tajikistan
	Tajikistan

	National Bank of Tajikistan
	National Bank of Tajikistan
	107A Rudaki Avenue
	734003 Dushanbe
	Republic of Tajakistan
	E-Mail: info@nbt.tj
	Tel: +992 44 600 3227
	Fax: +992 44 600 3235
	http://www.nbt.tj


	Tanzania, UnitedRepublic of
	Tanzania, UnitedRepublic of
	Tanzania, UnitedRepublic of
	 


	Deposit Insurance Board
	Deposit Insurance Board
	North Tower, BOT Headquarters Building
	No. 10 Mirambo Street
	P.O. Box 2939
	Dar es Salaam
	Tanzania
	E-Mail: info@hq.bot-tz.org
	Tel: +255 (0) 22 2235390
	Fax: +255 (0) 2234200
	http://www.bot-tz.org

	Bank of Tanzania
	Bank of Tanzania
	Mirambo Street, N. 10
	P.O. Box 2939
	Dar es Salaam
	Tanzania
	E-Mail: webmaster@hq.bot-tz.org
	Tel: +255 022 223 3000-20
	Fax: +255 022 223 4075
	http://www.bot-tz.org


	Country
	Country
	Country

	Deposit Insurer
	Deposit Insurer

	Central Bank and Other Entities
	Central Bank and Other Entities


	Thailand
	Thailand
	Thailand

	Deposit Protection Agency of Thailand
	Deposit Protection Agency of Thailand
	273 Samsen Road
	Jomphol, Chatuchak
	Bangkok 10900
	Thailand
	E-Mail: webmaster@bot.or.th
	Tel: +66 2272 0300
	Fax: +66 2272 0048
	http://www.bot.or.th

	Bank of Thailand
	Bank of Thailand
	273 Samsen Road
	Bangkhunphrom Pranakhon
	Bangkok 10200
	Thailand
	E-Mail: webmaster@bot.or.th
	Tel: +66 2283 5353
	Fax: +66 2280 0449
	http://www.bot.or.th


	Trinidad and Tobago
	Trinidad and Tobago
	Trinidad and Tobago

	Deposit Insurance Corporation
	Deposit Insurance Corporation
	11th Floor Central Bank Tower
	Independence Square, Eric Williams Plaza
	P. O. Box 1250
	Port of Spain
	Trinidad and Tobago, West Indies
	E-Mail: info@dictt.org
	Tel: +868 625 5020
	Fax: +868 627 0742
	http://www.dictt.org

	Central Bank of Trinidad and Tobago
	Central Bank of Trinidad and Tobago
	Independence Square, Eric Williams Plaza
	P.O. Box 1250
	Port of Spain
	Trinidad, West Indies
	E-Mail: info@central-bank.org.tt
	Tel: +868 625 4835
	Fax: +868 627 4696
	http://www.central-bank.org.tt


	Turkey
	Turkey
	Turkey

	Savings Deposit Insurance Fund (SDIF)
	Savings Deposit Insurance Fund (SDIF)
	Buyukdere
	Cad. No. 143/34394
	Estenepel Instanbul
	Turkey
	E-Mail: international@tmsf.org.tr
	Tel: +90 212 340 22 00
	Fax: +90 212 288 53 35
	http://www.tmsf.org.tr

	Turkiye Cumhuriyet Merkez Bankasi [Central Bank of the Republic of Turkey]
	Turkiye Cumhuriyet Merkez Bankasi [Central Bank of the Republic of Turkey]
	Istiklal Cad. 10 Ulus
	06100 Ankara
	Turkey
	E-Mail: iletisimbilgi@tcmb.gov.tr
	Tel: +90 312 507 50 50
	Fax: +90 312 507 56 40
	http://www.tcmb.gov.tr


	Country
	Country
	Country

	Deposit Insurer
	Deposit Insurer

	Central Bank and Other Entities
	Central Bank and Other Entities


	Uganda
	Uganda
	Uganda

	Bank of Uganda
	Bank of Uganda
	Plot 37/43, P.O. Box 7120,Kampala Road
	 

	Kampala
	Uganda
	E-Mail: info@bou.or.ug
	Tel: +256 414 258 441
	Fax: +256 41 4230870
	http://www.bou.or.ug

	Bank of Uganda
	Bank of Uganda
	Plot 37/43, P.O. Box 7120,Kampala Road
	 

	Kampala
	Uganda
	E-Mail: info@bou.or.ug
	Tel: +256 414 258 441
	Fax: +256 41 4230870
	http://www.bou.or.ug


	Ukraine
	Ukraine
	Ukraine

	Deposit Guarantee Fund
	Deposit Guarantee Fund
	Jaroslaviv Val 32A
	Kyiv 01034
	Ukraine
	E-Mail: fgvfo@fg.org.ua
	Tel: +38 0 800 308 108
	Fax: +38 044 495 2416
	http://www.fg.org.ua

	National Bank of Ukraine
	National Bank of Ukraine
	9 Institutska Street
	Kyiv 01601
	Ukraine
	E-Mail: webmaster@bank.gov.ua
	Tel: +38 044 253 0180
	Fax: +38 044 230 20 33
	http://www.bank.gov.ua


	UnitedKingdom
	UnitedKingdom
	UnitedKingdom
	 


	Financial Services Compensation Scheme Deposit Protection Board
	Financial Services Compensation Scheme Deposit Protection Board
	7th Floor, Lloyds Chambers
	1 Portsoken Street
	London E1 8BN
	United Kingdom
	E-Mail: enquiries@fscs.org.uk
	Tel: +44 0800 678 1100
	Fax: +44 0207 892 7301
	http://www.fscs.org.uk

	Bank of England
	Bank of England
	Threadneedle Street
	London EC2R 8AH
	United Kingdom
	E-Mail: enquiries@bankofengland.co.uk
	Tel: +44 20 7601 4444
	Fax: +44 20 7601 5460
	http://www.bankofengland.co.uk


	Country
	Country
	Country

	Deposit Insurer
	Deposit Insurer

	Central Bank and Other Entities
	Central Bank and Other Entities


	UnitedKingdom
	UnitedKingdom
	UnitedKingdom
	 

	(continued)

	Financial Services Authority
	Financial Services Authority
	25 The North Colonnade
	Canary Wharf
	London E14 5HS
	United Kingdom
	E-Mail: consumerhelp@fsa.gov.uk
	Tel: +44 20 7066 1000
	Fax: +44 20 7066 1099
	http://www.fsa.gov.uk


	United States
	United States
	United States

	Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC)
	Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC)
	550 17th Street, NW
	Washington, DC 20429-9990
	USA
	E-Mail: publicinfo@fdic.gov
	Tel: +1 202 736 0000
	Fax: +1 202 898 3772
	http://www.fdic.gov
	National Credit Union Administration (NCUA)
	1775 Duke Street
	Alexandria, VA 22314-3428
	USA
	E-Mail: boardmail@ncua.gov
	Tel: +1 703 518 6300
	Fax: +1 703 518 6660
	http://www.ncua.gov

	Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System
	Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System
	20th Street and Constitution Avenue, NW
	Washington, DC 20551
	USA
	Tel: +1 202 452 3000
	Fax: +1 202 452 3819
	http://www.federalreserve.gov
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